CITY OF LANCASTER
WORK SESSION
TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022




LANCASTER

THE RED ROSE CITY

CITY OF LANCASTER
WORK SESSION
TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022
7:00 P.M.

. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance — Council Member Hood

Il.  RollCall

. Public Hearing
A. 2022 Needs Assessment Hearing (Hutfles) Pg. 1

IV.  Special Presentation
A. Financial Audit for Year Ended June 30, 2021 (David Phillips, Greene, Finney, Cauley) Pg.12

V. Citizen Comments*

VI. Employee Comments

VIl.  Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting — February 22, 2022 Pg. 20

VIII. Discussion and Action Iltems
A. Adopting the 2022 Needs Assessment List (Hutfles)

IX. Resolutions
A. R22-06 A Resolution Granting Lancaster County Water and Sewer District the Privilege
Of Purchasing an Additional 1.2 Million Gallons Per Day of Reserved Capacity From the
City of Lancaster Wastewater Treatment Plant (Hutfles) Pg. 25

X. Ordinances

A. 022-03 (Second Reading) An Ordinance Annexing into the City of Lancaster, South

Carolina One Parcel of Land Totaling 1.08 Acres Located on the Southside of Elliott

Street, and Owned by BVJ Properties, LLC (Hutfles) Pg. 46
B. 022-04 (First Reading) An Ordinance Annexing into the City of Lancaster, South

Carolina One Parcel of Land Totaling 0.36 Acres Located at 773 Brooklyn Avenue,

And Owned by Arbor PL, LLC (Hutfles) Pg. 55
C. 022-05 (First Reading) An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a

Utility Development Agreement and an Amendment to an Agreement Between the

City of Lancaster and Lancaster County Water and Sewer District Dated January

13, 2009 (Hutfles) Pg. 63

Xl.  Adjournment

*Persons desiring to speak should notify the City Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting. Please begin by stating your name and address. You will
have up to 3 minutes to address Council. The entire Citizen Comments portion of the agenda shall not extend longer than thirty (30) minutes. All
statements should be addressed to Council as a body and not to individual Council Members. Please be advised that this is not a period of dialogue
with Council or a question and answer period.

Any person requiring special accommodations should contact the Office of the City Administrator at
(803) 289-1453 at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting.



= Catawba
” Regional

Couneil of Governments

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Alston DeVenny
Lancaster City Council
FROM: Catawba Regional Council of Governments
DATE: February 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Needs Assessment Hearing

In order to apply for Community Development Block Grant funds, localities must complete a
needs assessment process to gather input from citizens concerning the community needs.

You may recall that a Needs Assessment was recently held on Jan 25, 2022; however, we later
discovered that the newspaper ad informing the public of the meeting was not published. Since
proper public notification did not occur, the Needs Assessment must be held again.

The City will hold a Needs Assessment Hearing at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 8, 2022. At this
hearing, Catawba Regional Council of Governments staff will present the identified community
needs and receive additional comments concerning the current needs, especially as they relate to
the low and moderate income persons in the City of Lancaster. Attached is a copy of the public
hearing notice that will be published in The Lancaster News on Sunday, February 27, 2022.

Attached is the recently revised 2022 Needs Assessment. This list will be reviewed, updated if
needed, and voted on to indicate council’s approval of the final list at the hearing on March 8th.

Also attached is an overview of the use of Community Development Block Grant funds for the
2022-2023 program year. The next funding round for the Community Development Block Grant
program is April 2022 and applications must be requested in March 2022. These dates will be
finalized when the SC Department of Commerce updates the Community Development Block
Grant Program Statement in January 2022. Infrastructure projects will be eligible in the spring
funding round. Community Enrichment, Neighborhood Revitalization and Special Projects
applications will be due the middle of September 2022. Business Development and Ready to Go
Public Facilities applications may be submitted at any time during the year,

For additional information, please contact Christine Schwartz, Angela Kirkpatrick, Eleanor
Mixon, or Grazier Rhea, with Catawba Regional Council of Governments, at 803-327-9041

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. * P. O. Box 450 * Rock Hill, SC 29731 * Phone (803) 327-9041 * Fax (803) 327-1912 * E-mail crcog@catawbacog.org




CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
PRIORITIZED COMMUNITY NEEDS

February 2022

The City of Lancaster has completed a process to assess its community needs, especially as they
relate to low and moderate income citizens. Following is a list of the prioritized needs that
have been identified for the City of Lancaster’s Needs Assessment.

1. Address storm water and/or drainage for the Taylor Street area drainage basin.

2. Repair, replace, or install sidewalks in LMI neighborhoods especially in areas where safe
foot travel is needed to connect to goods and services including health facilities, schools,
and grocery stores among others.

3. Optimize the wastewater treatment plant to improve plant’s operational and energy
efficient opportunities and to address the growing treatment requirements.

4. Upgrade water infrastructure in low and moderate income areas for increased water
pressure for housing and public safety, particularly on or near Main Street, West Meeting
Street, Belk Street, and Faile Street.

5. Upgrade wastewater collection systems in areas where there is a threat to the
environment including Basin 13, 14, and 22.

6. Continue efforts to prepare for, respond to, and prevent the Coronavirus.
7. Build a farmer’s market, preferably in the downtown area. ‘

8. Eliminate blight in targeted areas by the demolition of vacant, abandoned, and
condemned structures in accordance with the City’s code enforcement ordinance.

9. Complete the environmental clean-up of the Lancaster Mill site and other industrial sites
and study abandoned Brownfields to determine the feasibility of redevelopment.

10. Promote economic development and job creation activities through provision of
infrastructure to potential and expanding businesses and industries.

11. Undertake activities to provide safe and affordable housing through rehabilitation or new
construction. Housing rehabilitation is needed in all areas of the City.

12. Expand streetscape improvements to the downtown side streets, including Gay Street, to
enhance business opportunities in the downtown area.

13. Upgrade and extend the City’s water distribution and sewer collection systems for
improved industrial, commercial and residential development.

14. Address crime issues to include better lighting and increasing the number of police
substations.

15. Acquire and/or rehabilitate vacant, in-town buildings for commercial purposes which may
include leasing to committed tenants for a demonstrated market need.

16. Provide adult literacy programs and workforce readiness programs.

17. Continue to further Fair Housing in the City of Lancaster.




CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
PRIORITIZED COMMUNITY NEEDS

18. Seek funding to increase public access to the Arts.

19. Assist with the development of a mill museum.



Catawba
Regional

Gouncil of Governments

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING

2022 —-2023

The following is a summary of the proposed uses of CDBG funds for the 2022-2023 program
year. These program uses are subject to change prior to final adoption by the SC Department of
Commerce.

The Community Development Block Grant Small Cities Program is administered in South
Carolina by the SC Department of Commerce, Office of Grants Administration. The State
CDBG program will receive an estimated $20.2 million from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) in 2022.

State CDBG grants are awarded to eligible local governments that are not “entitlement areas”.
All local governments in the Catawba Region, with the exception of the City of Rock Hill, are
eligible to apply.

All CDBG projects must address one of the three following national objectives:
e Benefit low and moderate income persons
¢ Eliminate slums and blight

e Address urgent community needs that pose a serious threat to the health or welfare of the
community.

Three key goals for the CDBG program are to provide decent housing, economic opportunities,
and a suitable living environment. Each project must meet one of the following outcomes
identified by HUD:

¢ Affordability
e Accessibility
e Sustainability

The primary CDBG grant programs are Community Development, Business Development, and
Regional Planning. There will be $17.0 million allocated for Community Development
Programs, which includes five subcategories of Community Infrastructure, Community
Enrichment, Neighborhood Revitalization, Special Projects and Public Services, and “Ready to
Go”. Following is a description of each of program.

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Countfies
215 Hampton St. ¢ P.O. Box 450 e Rock Hill, SC 29731 « Phone (803) 327-9041 » Fax (803) 327-1912 ¢ E-mail crecog@catawbacog.org

Page 1 0f 8




: 5
Community Development

A.  Community Infrastructure
Funds Available:  $ 11,353,995

Grant Maximum:  $750,000 (A waiver may be considered for a project addressing an
urgent and compelling need, regional solution, or system-wide
improvements, as well as the extent of leveraging and a reasonable

CDBG cost.)
Grant Minimum:  $50,000
Match: 10% of the total CDBG request, which can come from a variety of

sources, including the local government, other non-Commerce grants,
loans, waiver of fees, public or private investments, and documented
volunteer or in-kind contributions.

Eligible Activities: Water, sewer, roads, or drainage activities.

Outcome:

Contribute to the creation of healthy and sustainable residential communities through
addressing one or more of the priorities listed in order of importance:

1. Significant improvements to existing infrastructure to address health concerns, meet
required quality standards and ensure community sustainability.

2. Projects that result in more viable regional infrastructure solutions or that provide new
access to services near business centers where it is cost effective to address documented
health threat.

3. Upgrades to infrastructure to address quality standards where there are only general health
concerns or provide new services that are not near business centers when it is cost
effective to address a documented health threat.

Application Requests due: Monday, March 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.
Applications due: Friday April 15, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. » P.O. Box 450  Rock Hiil, SC 29731 e Phone (8§03) 327-9041 e Fax (803) 327-1912 « E-mail crcog@catawbacog.org

Page 2 of 8




O

B. Community Enrichment
Funds Available:  $3,000,000
Grant Maximum:  $500,000 ($750,000 for streetscape projects)

Grant Minimum:  $50,000 ($25,000 for planning grants/ up to $50,000 for infrastructure
planning grants with approval.)

Match: 10% of the total CDBG request, which can come from a variety of
sources, including the local government, other non-Commerce grants,
loans, waiver of fees, public or private investments, and documented
volunteer or in-kind contributions.

Eligible Activities:

1. First Priority — Increasing Economic Competitiveness
¢ Brownfield projects or demolition of obsolete buildings.

e Downtown streetscape improvements where there is significant business
activity and prior investment. Projects must include a plan for retail/small
business support.

¢ Planning by professional engineers and architects for regional infrastructure,
hazard mitigation, resiliency, and sustainability for eligible public
infrastructure and facilities, brownfields clean up and redevelopment, or master
drainage studies.

2. Second Priority — Education and Workforce Development

e Libraries — library facilities or services (fixed or mobile) to provide expanded
library services or computer equipment with broadband capability to enhance
skills training and education.

¢ Publicly owned facilities (except operating school facilities) that offer extended
educational opportunities for adult literacy/skills or serve at risk LMI children
or youth.

e Transportation-oriented public facilities or services to serve LMI workforce
populations.

3. Third Priority — Safe and Healthy Communities

¢ Public safety facilities and services in LMI areas - police substations or other
public improvements designed to address crime prevention.

¢ Demolition of vacant, dilapidated residential structures to address and support
crime prevention efforts in a targeted LMI neighborhood.

o Fire substations or fire trucks serving existing stations in LMI residential areas
that provide significant improvement in service for in town locations or near
business centers.

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. » P.O. Box 450 » Rock Hill, SC 29731 « Phone (803) 327-9041 o Fax (803) 327-1912 e E-mail creog@catawbacog.org

Page 3 of 8




O v

e Health clinic facilities or equipment in underserved areas or multi-service
centers for health or related social services.

e Public facilities modifications to ensure accessibility for disabled persons or
for energy efficiency improvements for CDBG-eligible public facilities
that will significantly reduce operating burdens and promote sustainability (i.e.,
replacing windows, upgrading HVAC, etc.)

o . New sidewalks in LMI areas where there is a demonstrated need for safe
neighborhood foot travel and connectivity to goods or services.

Equipment for public service activities must be for new or expanded services and generally
associated with a significant capital investment in facilities. Only major pieces of equipment
that have a durable life of five years will be considered for funding.

Outcome:

This program is designed to fund facilities, services, and other activities that strengthen
existing communities and support a high quality of life within the following state priority
areas:

1. Increasing economic competitiveness
2. Education and workforce development

3. Safe and healthy communities

Application Requests due: Monday, August 15, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.
Applications due: Friday, September 16, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

C. Neighborhood Revitalization Program

Funds Available:  $1,000,000

Grant Maximum:  $500,000 ($750,000 if project includes infrastructure activities)
Grant Minimum:  $50,000

Match: 10% of the total CDBG request, which can come from a variety of
sources, including the local government, other non-Commerce grants,
loans, waiver of fees, public or private investments and documented
volunteer or in-kind contributions,

Planning Phase

The targeted neighborhood must submit a locally funded revitalization plan (or a previously
CDBG-funded Village Renaissance Plan) that identifies community needs and prioritizes
activities designed to comprehensively revitalize the neighborhood with CDBG and other
funds. This plan must be approved by the Department of Commerce and should set out a
realistic plan for implementation of CDBG eligible and other activities in two possible

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. ¢ P.O. Box 450 » Rock Hill, SC 29731  Phone (803) 327-9041 « Fax (803) 327-1912 ¢ E-mail crcog@catawbacog.org

Page 4 of 8



O

consecutive implementation phases. The plan must be submitted to the Department of
Commerce with the application,

The plan shall include the following:
¢ Comprehensive needs assessment (qualitative and quantitative) and prioritization.
e Comprehensive strategies for revitalization that guide investments.
e Specific actions to prepare for implementation of revitalization strategies.
e Maps illustrating existing conditions, problems, and proposed solutions.

e Roles and responsibilities — neighborhood and local government involvement and
- commitment in planning and implementation.

e Time frame for implementation of all strategies, including phased activities.

Implementation Phases

Implementation of comprehensive neighborhood revitalization must involve multiple
activities including'a public safety component. Activities must be described in the plan and
may include:

¢ Infrastructure - water, sewer, roads, drainage

e Public facilities - sidewalks, security lighting and cameras, police or fire substations,
technology, multi-service centers designed to address crime risk factors, walking trails,
green space, landscaping

e Housing - infrastructure or other activities to support affordable or workforce housing;
limited exterior only improvements including facades, minor repairs, energy efficiency
improvements, handicap accessibility

e Demolition and clearance of vacant and dilapidated properties

e Public services - crime watch program, drug or gang education, awareness or
prevention programs

All implementation phases will be competitively selected with no guarantee of funding and
must comply with applicable program threshold and citizen participation requirements.

Application Requests due: Monday, August 15, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.
Applications due: Friday, September 16, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

D.  Special Projects and Public Services Program
Funds Available:  $1,000,000

Grant Maximum:  $250,000

Grant Minimum:  $50,000

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. e P.O. Box 450 ¢ Rock Hill, SC 29731 ¢ Phone (803) 327-9041 o Fax (803) 327-1912 » E-mail crcog@catawbacog.org

Page 5 of 8



: 9
Match: 10% of the total CDBG request, which can come from a variety of
sources, including the local government, other non-Commerce grants,

loans, waiver of fees, public or private investments, and documented
volunteer or in-kind contributions.

Outcome:

This program is designed to meet community development needs that are not typically fuﬁded
through the other CDBG programs or one of the other HUD partner programs.

Eligible Activities:

These funds will be used for alternative grant activities and partnerships that meet community
development needs of eligible municipalities. Special projects could include historic
preservation, innovation, energy conservation, parks, and trails/greenways. New or expanded
public service activities are also eligible.

Projects should have significant leveraging, impact, and community support while still
meeting a National Objective and all other requirements. Consideration for funding will be
based on state priorities listed below and the Community Development Selection Criteria:

1. First Priority
o Projects that impact economic development or increase economic

competitiveness.

2. Second Priority
o Projects that address public health and safety or improve the long-term

sustainability of the community.
3. Third Priority
o Projects that address energy conservation or historic preservation (provided
use/re-use is eligible).

Application Requests due: Monday, August 15, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.
Applications due: Friday, September 16, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

E. “Ready to Go” Public Facilities Program
Funds Available:  $600,000
Grant Maximum:  $500,000

(Note: A wavier will be considered for infrastructure projects
addressing an urgent and compelling need, regional solution, or system-

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. s P.O. Box 450 e Rock Hill, SC 29731 e Phone (803) 327-9041 « Fax (803) 327-1912 » E-mail crcog@catawbacog.org

Page 6 of 8



P 2RL

wide improvements, as well as the extent of leveraging and a

reasonable CDBG cost.)
Grant Minimum:  $50,000
Match: 10% of the total CDBG request, which can come from a variety of

sources, including the local government, other non-Commerce grants,
loans, waiver of fees, public or private investments, and documented
volunteer or in-kind contributions.

Eligible Activities:

The project must be an eligible public facility improvement under the Community
Infrastructure or Community Enrichment Program. CDBG funds are for construction or
demolition costs only. Brownfields projects may be considered if significant upfront
investment of local funds has been made and all other program requirements are met.
Activities leading up to bidding must be complete prior to application submission. This
includes project design, environmental review, acquisition, and permits. The project must be
ready to bid within 60 days of grant award.

Outcome:

This program is designed to stimulate the local economy by addressing urgent or compelling
community needs, encouraging the timely implementation of CDBG eligible projects, and
being cost effective.

Applications will be accepted on an ongoing basis, based on funding availability.

Program clarifications:
1. Projects must address an urgent and compelling need.

2. The project requires an upfront investment of local and other funds for planning,
project design, and permitting that is substantially equivalent to the required 10% local
match.

3. Projects must be eligible public facility improvements, and CDBG pays only for
construction or demolition and administration.

II. Business Development Program
Funds Available:  $2,000,000
Grant Maximum:

e Job creation/retention $10,000/ job

s Area economic development $500,000

e Local goods and services:

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. « P.O. Box 450 » Rock Hill, SC 29731 e Phone (803) 327-9041 e Fax (803) 327-1912 e E-mail crcog@catawbacog.org

Page 7 of 8



O o

o Service area less than 20% poverty or 70% LMI $350/LMI person
o Service area equal/more than 20% poverty or 70% LMI  $1,000/LMI person
Grant Minimum:  $50,000

Match: 10% local match or other equivalent contribution required. Projects to
assist businesses in the provision of goods and services must have a
minimum of 25% leveraging including a 10% match from the local
government,

Eligible Activities:

Infrastructure to assist new or expanding businesses that will result in the creation or retention
of jobs, 51% of which must be available to low and moderate income persons.

Outcome:

Provision of financial resources for local governments to pursue opportunities that create new
jobs, retain existing employment, stimulate private investment, and revitalize or facilitate the
competitiveness of the local economy.

General Program Requirements:

e A unit of local government may apply for a third project if they have no more than two open
grants that have not exceeded a 30-month grant period.

e A unit of local government is limited to one Neighborhood Revitalization project at a time.
e A unit of local government is limited to one open Ready to Go projects at a time.

¢ A unit of local government may not have more than one project for the same general target
area/neighborhood open at the same time

Catawba Regional Council of Governments’ staff is available to assist local governments with the
development of potential CDBG projects and application preparation. If you are interested in
submitting a CDBG application, contact Grazier Rhea, Angela Kirkpatrick, Christine Schwartz, or
Eleanor Mixon at (803) 327-9041.

Serving Chester, Lancaster, Union, & York Counties
215 Hampton St. e P.O. Box 450  Rock Hill, SC 29731 o Phone (803) 327-9041 e Fax (803) 327-1912 e E-mail crcog@catawbacog.org

Page 8 of 8



.

'/‘-

)
LANCAST R

THE RED ROSE CITY

Financial Audit Presentation
Year Ended June 30, 2021

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

OPINION
» The City’s responsibility:
» Maintain effective internal controls

> There are limitations on internal controls.

» Regular risk assessment is important,
including assessing the risk of fraud.

» Financial Statements

» Accuracy, completeness, and propriety of
balances, amounts, and disclosures

12



l/

) CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
e g
e 2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

» Greene Finney Cauley, LLP responsibility:

/ » Opinion — reasonable assurance that financial

£/ statements are materially correct

» Does not address the financial condition of the

[/ Organization

/ » Purpose of the audit is not to detect fraud. We cannot
take responsibility for finding fraud, if it existed.

» Issued unmodified opinion

» Emphasis of matter paragraph for the adoption of
GASB #84 “Fiduciary Activities” — Firefighters” 1% Fund
(moved from agency fund to special revenue fund)

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

e General Fund GENERAL FUND

# Total fund balance increased
$855k (see following slides
for more details). sE -

= $12,000,000
# Nonspendable fund balance

; $11,000,000
of $26k for inventory. R

# Restricted fund balance of $9,000,000
$158k for drug fund. $6,000,000
» Committed fund balance of .00

$1.5M for downtown $6,000,000
development and economic ~ *%°%%
development.

7 Assigned Fund balance of Fund Balance
$3.0M for FY 22 Budget.

13



4 CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
' 2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT
* General Fund SENERAL FUND
« Unassigned fund balance is
$7.5M ($8.5M in prior year), .
which is 71% of 2021 actual oo |78
expenditures and 55% of 2022 ™ [}
budgeted expenditures 50% ? ',3 ‘
¢ GFOA recommends a posoll 11 |
minimum of 16.7% (two 20% ?
months) o [

2019 2020 2021
Unassigned Fund Balance as a %
of General Fund Expenditures

2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

» Major Reasons To Maintain An Adequate Fund
Balance:

= Cash flow through second half of calendar year; property taxes and
business licenses are cyclical.

= Significant emergencies and unanticipated expenditures.

¢ Flexibility for discretionary funding needs.

> Potential for better interest rates on debt issues (can save the City
money). .

¢« To cover potential shortfalls from the state (a) due to budget cuts or
(b) as a result of the change in legislation (i.e. as when residential
property taxes from operations were eliminated and replaced by the
state with a one cent sales tax increase (“Act 388”)).

« Extremely important during uncertain economic times (health crisis)

% CITY OF LANCASTER, SC

14



CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIALAUDIT

General Fund Revenues:

$11 4M for 2021:
» $6.2M from taxes

< $3.8Min fines, fees, licenses, and
permits

~ $0.5M from intergovernmental

+ $0.3M in charges for services

+ $0.6M for all other revenues

o lncrease of $0.8M from 2020
Taxes increased $0.2M

+ Fines, fees, licenses, and permits
Increased $0.3M

+ Grants increased $0.4M

All other revenues decreased $0.1M
o SO 4M (3%) over budget
Taxes over budget by $0.4M

* Fines, fees, licenses, and permits over
budget by $0.4M

< Intergovernmental under budget by
$0.3M

+ All other revenues under budget by
$0.1M

GENERAL FUND
REVENUES
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
$0 —— -
2019 2020 2021
2 0ther Revenues
@ Charges for Services
“Intergovernmental
= Fines, fees, licenses, and permits
OTaxes

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

y
VA

General Fund Expenditures:

/i

g » $10.5M for 2021:

[ + $3.0M in general administration

" = $5.3M in public safety

{ = $0.6M in public works

/ * $0.8M in capital outlay
) * $0.8M in other expenditures

," $0 2M (2%) decrease from 2020

¢ / Increase in general administration of $0.1M
/ * Increase in public safety of $0.7M

P * Increase in public works of $0.1

8 < Decrease in capital outlay of $0.8

|/ Increase in all other of $0.1M

$1 6M (13%) under budget

« General administration under by $0.3M
* Public safety under by $0.6M

< Public Works under by $0.1M
* All other under by $0.6M

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES
$11,000,000
$10,000,000
$9,000,000
$8,000,000
$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$6,000,000 e L e
2019 2020 2021
O General Administration
#Public Safety
“‘Public Works

aCapital Outlay




,,_/ /
'/ CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

Other Governmental Funds

» Hospitality Tax Fund had approximately $1.9M in fund balance at year end,
all of which was restricted for tourism related expenditures.
« Revenues of $1.1M and expenditures of $0.4M.
« Fund balance increased $0.6M compared to $0.2M in the prior year.

Enterprise Funds

+ Revenues (including capital contributions) of $8.4M and expenditures of $6.7M.
= Net position increased $1.7M compared to $1.9M in the prior year.

¢ Solid Waste Fund had approximately $1.2M in net position at year end.
s Revenues of $2.8M and expenditures of $2.7M.
« Net position increased $0.1M compared to $0.2M in the prior year.

= Gross Revenue Fund had approximately $32.5M in net position at year end.

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

——— A.
QAR P ) S e

F Net Pension Liability:
/ « Relates to the City’s proportionate shares of the net pension liabilities
and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to the City’s
participation in the South Carolina Retirement System and the SC Police
Officers Retirement System (“Plans”).
s Total Net Pension Liability of $15.3M on the City’s Statement of Net
Position for 2021.

/ » Increase of $1.5M from 2020 ($13.8 M in prior year) primarily due to an
/ increase in overall net pension liabilities at the State and/or the City’s
proportionate percentage of the pension liabilities in these Plans.

» No net impact on governmental funds but does impact the
proprietary/enterprise funds and government-wide financial statements.

« PEBA approved continuing rate increases of 1% each year (suspended 1% rate
increase for FY 2021 due to health crisis) until a final employer rate of 18.56%
and 21.24% for the SCRS and PORS, respectively, is achieved.

« Significant pension disclosures in Note IV.B.

N el T

=z

oV

e N

=g

10

16



CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

Other Items of Note:

» Total capital assets were $48.0M at June 30, 2021 — an
increase of $0.3M from June 30, 2020:

* Total capital asset additions of $3.4M which consisted
mainly of:

* CIP - $1.1M

= Vehicles, machinery and equipment, and other assets - $2.3M
¢ Depreciation expense of $3.1M.

¢ Construction in progress is $0.9M at June 30, 2021
primarily related to Water/Sewer projects.

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIALAUDIT

Other Items of Note:

= Total long-term obligations outstanding at June 30, 2021
were $8.7M — decrease of $0.8M from June 30, 2020:

* Principal payments of $1.2M made during 2021.

« New capital lease for $0.4M for sanitation trucks.

* Legal debt limit was $2.2M (8.0% of assessed value) for
which the City had no applicable outstanding debt.

= Total debt service payments for FY 2022 on outstanding
debt obligations is expected to be $1.0M ($0.9M in
principal and $0.1M in interest).

17



/ CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

Other Items of Note (Continued)

* On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the
coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak a pandemic. The COVID-19
outbreak in the United States has resulted in a significant impact

[

|y« on the economy and the financial markets. If this pandemic

t’: continues or strengthens due to new variants, the City may

f;;w 4 experience significant decreases in its (a) growth-oriented

/;‘ revenues (i.e. business licenses, building permits, hospitality taxes,
-.-f.' etc.), (b) charges for services (i.e. recreation charges, etc.), and (c)

/ property tax revenues (i.e. business closures/failures, foreclosures,
i less vehicle purchases/taxes, etc.).

13

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

AUDITING/ACCOUNTING UPDATE:
s Future Significant Changes in Auditing Principles:

¢« None

* Future Significant Changes in Accounting Principles:

« GASB #87 “Leases” provides new guidance on reporting leases
as generally all leases will report an intangible right-to-use lease
asset and lease liability (similar to capital lease accounting). The
City is required to implement in FY 2022.

14

18



P e/
EW,

5

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIALAUDIT

Compliance

> A Single Audit was performed on the Community Development
Block Grant (“CDBG”) program — no issues were noted.

> No findings, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses were
noted.

Management Letter

e Required communications to management and those charged
with governance — no comments.

15

CITY OF LANCASTER, SC
2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

Summary

¢ Unmodified opinion on the Financial Statements from
Greene Finney Cauley, LLP.

° Strong financial condition as of June 30, 2021.

* Tressie did a great job of filling in and helping with the
audit. All staff members were great to work with.

19



I'

II'

I11.

Iv.

20

CITY OF LANCASTER
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022

A meeting of the Lancaster City Council was held in the City Hall Council Chambers on Tuesday,
February 22, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor T. Alston DeVenny called the meeting to order. A notice of the meeting was posted at City Hall
and placed on the City’s website. The local news media was contacted of the meeting time and place.
The meeting was open to the public with social spacing and the wearing of face coverings being
recommended

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
Council Member Harris offered the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Present: Mayor Alston DeVenny, Council Member Harris, Council Member Hood, Council Member
Jones, and Council Member Sowell

Absent: Council Member Mackey and Council Member Taylor

Others Present: City Administrator Flip Hutfles, City Attorney Mitch Norrell, City Clerk Tracy
Rabon, Director of Building and Zoning Louis Streater, Court Administrator Cammie Heath,
Assistant Finance Director Tressie Barber Thompson, Fire Marshall Tom Lever for Fire Chief Justin
McLellan, Interim Police Chief Phillip Hall, Public Utilities Director Donnie Ledford, Public Works
Director Rendell Mingo, Sanitation & Maintenance Operations Director Matt Berry, Human
Resources Director Angela Roberson, IT Director jarvis Driggers and Greg Summers with The
Lancaster News

Special Presentation
A. South Carolina Revenue and Fiscal Affairs 2020 Redistricting Benchmark Report
Adam DeMars, GIS State Coordinator, with the SC Revenue and Fiscal Affairs presented
Council with the 2020 Redistricting Benchmark Report.

Council Member Harris asked Mr. DeMars if Council chooses to continue to work with the
South Carolina Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office, when would the work begin. Mr. DeMars
stated work would begin mid-March. Mr., DeMars asked Council to begin looking at areas
viable for redistricting that would not divide neighborhoods.
Citizen Comments
Stacia Sistare of 1008 Hudson Street addressed Council to express concern with the City securing a
consulting firm to fill the Chief of Police position. Ms. Sistare also expressed support for Interim
Police Chief Philip Hall as Chief of Police

Kevin Anderson of 1137 Hwy 9 Bypass agreed with Ms. Sistare and expressed his support of Interim
Police Chief Phillip Hall as Chief of Police.

Tamecca Neely addressed Council expressing concern with Council’s ability to make decisions on not
only the Police Chief position but also not making a decision on the moratorium that she previously
requested. Ms. Neely also expressed concern about Council Members being absent during Council
meetings

Brooke Crenshaw addressed Council with concerns of Council not showing support for the Interim
Police Chief, former Police Chief or current employees.



Regular Meeting
February 22, 2022 21

-2-

VI.

VIL

Jared Terry addressed Council expressing concern with the hiring of a consulting firm to search for a
Police Chief and expressed support for Interim Police Chief Philip Hall as Police Chief.

Tonya Ross addressed Council to state the We The People Committee is standing firm to continue the
fight for equal rights and stated “Hall was the first Beck.” Ms. Ross went on to state she was not
concerned with who the Council selected to be the Police Chief but expects equal treatment for the
citizens of the City.

Multiple comments were made from citizens in the audience. Mayor DeVenny called for order and
asked that the discussions end or be moved outside.

Employee Comments

Council Member Mackey addressed Council to submit his resignation stating that he did not agree
with the decisions being made regarding the Police Chief selection and voiced his support of
Interim Chief Phillip Hall.

Interim Police Chief Phillip Hall addressed Council regarding the recent hiring of a recruiting firm
to fill the position of Police Chief. Chief Hall stated he tried to lead his staff but felt as if he did not
have leadership from Council. Chief Hall acknowledged that he received Council’s message loud
and clear that he was not the right man for the job. Chief Hall also stated that he witnessed the
dismissal of the “most popular chief in the history of the department” that lead by example and not
only stood in the gap but bridged the gap when the city was experiencing racial tension. Chief Hall
stated he has submitted his retirement package to the state of SC and his retirement date will be
April 1, 2022.

Approval of Minutes
A. Work Session ~ February 8, 2022
Council Member Sowell asked that “and” be changed to “or” in line one on the third page of
the minutes from the February 8, 2022 meeting. Making the sentence read as follows: Lt.
Tayor also noted that prior to leaving, the participants will have to zero out on the
breathalyzer or will only be released to a person of 21 years of age or older after that person
signs a liability Release Form.

Motion: To approve the minutes for the Work Session on February 8, 2022
Moved by Council Member Sowell, Seconded by Council Member Harris
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved

Monthly Reports for January 2022

Council Member Harris thanked Mr. Streater for addressing an issue that arose on Pardue Circle
regarding illegal dumping. Council Member Harris also thanked Mr. Berry for the additional signage
at Pardue Circle. Mr. Streater gave Council an update about the new subdivision, Rosegate, located
off Hwy 9 Bypass. Mr. Streater stated there are four homes in the subdivision that are under
construction with a grand opening scheduled soon. Mr. Streater also discussed the new subdivision
Oakleaf behind Belk. This apartment complex will be for senior living with two buildings being
constructed that house twelve cottage units.

Council Member Harris asked Ms. Heath about the pending court cases. Ms. Heath stated that due to
the Christmas holidays, regular trials were not held, but weekly bench trials are now being held to
get caught up. Ms. Heath also noted that an order from the State Supreme Court lifting the mask
requirement and social distancing rules will take effect on March 1, 2022.. Court can now be held
back at the Arch Street Court Room and not at the 15t Street building.



Regular Meeting
February 22, 2022 29
3.

Council Member Sowell thanked Mr. Berry for the glass cleanup after the wreck that occurred on
Main Street. Mr. Berry stated the cleanup was completed by Nathan Chesser who always does a
thorough job. Council Member Harris asked Mr. Berry when the remaining Christmas decorations
would be taken down. Mr. Berry stated the plan is to have them removed within the following week,
depending on staffing. Council Member Harris also asked about the ramp at the Springs House. Mr.
Berry stated they are currently waiting on the handrails to be installed.

Council Member Harris asked Ms. Roberson about the 39 employment applications received and the
status. Mrs. Roberson stated she completed on orientation earlier today for a Fire Fighter [ position,
and two new hires will be coming for orientation on March 8% and two patrol officers are in process.

Council had no further questions or concerns regarding the Monthly Reports for February 2022.
The complete report is available for review in the City Clerk’s office.

VIII.  Cash Management and Finance Report for January 2022
Assistant Finance Director Tressie Barber Thompson presented the January 2022 Cash
Management and Finance Report

Mayor DeVenny asked if the ARPA funds are required to be separated out from the General Fund. Ms.
Barber Thompson stated that it was not required, but she though it would be easier to track. Mr.
Hutfles stated it was the recommendation of the Municipal Association of SC and the Government
Finance Officer Association to separate the funds.

Council had no further questions or concerns. The complete report is available for review in the
City ClerK’s office.

IX. Discussion and Action Items

A. Awarding the Williams Estate Subdivision CDBG Sewer Rehabilitation Project Construction
Contract to Vortex Services, LLC, contingent upon State Approval, In the Amount of
$973,118.03
Mr. Hutfles presented Council with information on the Williams Estate Subdivision
Rehabilitation project. Mr. Hutfles stated that in September 2020 the City was awarded a
$750,000 Community Development Block Grant to rehab and upgrade the sewer lines in
that area. This project will replace and reline almost two miles of sewer mains and
rehabilitate eleven manholes with an estimated cost of $1,250,000. Mr. Hutfles reported
that three contractors requested plans but the City only received one bid from Vortex
Services, LLC, at a price of $973,118.03. The City’s engineering firm for this project,
American Engineering Consultants, is recommending awarding the bid to Vortex Services,
LLC. Vortex’s bid is $86,882 less that the estimated construction cost.

Motion: To award the Williams Estate Subdivision CDBG Sewer Rehabilitation Project
construction contract to Vortex, LLC, contingent upon state approval, in the amount of
$973,118.03

Moved by Council Member Hood, Seconded by Council Member Jones

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved

X.  Resolution
A, R22-05 A Resolution to Adopt Criteria to be Used in Developing the 2020 Redistricting Plan
Tracy Rabon, City Clerk, presented Council with R22-05 to adopt the criteria used in
developing the 2020 Redistricting Plan. Mr. Hutfles noted that the upcoming subdivisions
in the City limits are not included as this is a report completed based on the 2020 census.



Regular Meeting

February 22, 2022 23

-4-

Motion: To adopt R22-05 a Resolution to adopt criteria to be used in developing the 2020
Redistricting Plan.

Moved by Council Member Harris, Seconded by Council Member Sowell

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved

XI.  Ordinance
A. 022-01 (Second Reading) An Ordinance Amending the City of Lancaster Operating Budget for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 ‘

Motion: To adopt the second reading of 022-01 an Ordinance amending the City of
Lancaster Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Moved by Council Member Harris, Seconded by Council Member Hood

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved

B. 022-02 (Second Reading) An Ordinance Annexing into the City of Lancaster, South Carolina
One Parcel of Land Totaling 0.13 Acres Located at 1169 Ashley Way, and Owned by Elvin Josue
Vasquez Villalobos

Motion: To adopt the second reading of 022-02 an Ordinance annexing into the City of
Lancaster, South Carolina one parcel of land totaling 0.13 acres located at 1169 Ashley
Way, and owned by Elvin Josue Vasquez Villalobos

Moved by Council Member Harris, Seconded by Council Member Sowell

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved

C. 022-03 (First Reading} An Ordinance Annexing into the City of Lancaster, South Carolina One
Parcel of Land Totaling 1.08 Acres Located on the Southside Of Elliott Street, and Owned by
BV] Properties, LLC
Mr. Hutfles presented Council with 022-03 an Ordinance annexing 1.08 acres located on
the southside of Elliott Street into the City limits. Mr. Hutfles stated the property currently
does not have water and sewer services. BV] Properties purchased the property on
December 17, 2021, with the intent to subdivide the land into three separate parcels and to
build three single family residential dwelling units.

Mayor DeVenny asked Mr. Streater if B]V Properties has other construction projects in the
City. Mr, Streater stated they have two homes recently completed at the corner of Barr
Street and Wylie Street and two additional homes under construction on the same corner
as well as four homes under construction on Prince Lane.

Motion: To adopt the first reading of 022-03 an Ordinance annexing into the City of
Lancaster, South Carolina one parcel of land totaling 1.08 acres located on the southside
of Elliott Street, and owned by BV} Properties, LLC

Moved by Council Member Jones, Seconded by Council Member Sowell

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved



Regular Meeting
February 22, 2022 24
5.

XII.  Executive Session-Attorney-Client Privilege (§30-4-70{a)(2))
A. Todiscuss the Gallo Utility Development Agreement
B. To receive legal advice

Motion: To enter Executive Session

Moved by Council Member Hood, Seconded by Council Member Harris
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved

Maotion: To re-enter the Regular Meeting

Moved by Council Member Harris, Seconded by Council Member Hood
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote

Action: Approved

XIH. Adjournment
Motion: To adjourn
Moved by Council Member Harris, Seconded by Council Member Sowell
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote
Action: Adjourned

There being no further business, Council adjourned at 10:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracy Rabon
City Clerk




RESOLUTION R22-06

A RESOLUTION GRANTING LANCASTER COUNTY WATER AND SEWER
DISTRICT THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING AN ADDITIONAL 1.2 MILLION
GALLONS PER DAY OF RESERVED CAPACITY FROM THE CITY OF
LANCASTER WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

WHEREAS, in October 1994, the City of Lancaster and the Lancaster County Water and Sewer
District entered into an agreement for the delivery and treatment of the District’s wastewater by
the City; and

WHEREAS, paragraph 14 of this agreement allows for modifications of the agreement; and

WHEREAS, Lancaster County has been experiencing rapid development growth in the past
years; and

WHEREAS, the District has nearly exhausted its reserved capacity at the City’s wastewater
treatment plant; and

WHEREAS, the district requested to purchase an additional 1.2 million gallons of reserve
capacity from the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has recently been able to reduce the wastewater treatment plant flow
allocation by 1.99 million gallons per day by removing duplicate entries and development
projects that never materialized; and

WHEREAS, the Lancaster City Council feels encouraging residential and commercial growth
near the city limits is in the City’s best interest.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of Lancaster,

South Carolina, in Council assembled the following:

Section 1. The City grants Lancaster County Water and Sewer District the privilege to purchase
an additional 1.2 million gallons per day of reserve capacity.

Section 2. The payment for the additional reserve capacity shall be in accordance with
paragraph 3 and 4 of the October 1994 wastewater treatment agreement between the City of
Lancaster and the Lancaster County Water and Sewer District.

Section 3. Except as otherwise expressly provided all terms, covenants, and provisions of the
agreement mentioned above remain valid and enforceable.

Section 4. The City Administrator is herewith authorized to execute such documents as
reasonable to implement the purpose of this Resolution.

DONE IN MEETING ASSEMBLED on the 8" day of March 2022, and to become effective
March 8, 2022.

25



Requested by:

City Administrator

Approved as to Form:

Mitch Norrell, City Attorney

Yeas Nays

T. Alston Devenny, Mayor

Tracy Rabon, Municipal Clerk

26



- ‘ e - : R : Laﬂ/][, C@“ 27

1994 WASTEWATER TREATMENT AGREEMENT
LANCASTER COUNTY WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION _

AND
CITY OF LANCASTER



SPENCER & SPRNCER, P.A.

TIORNEYS AT LAWY
& E. MAIN STREET
P.0. BOX 750
ROCK Hitt, 8¢, 28731
TEL: 803 /327-7191
FAX 8031327-3060

28

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . h
) AGREEMENT FOR TREATMENT OF WASTEWATER

COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

(] ‘ K] M
THIS AGREEMENT is made this _//°  day of October, 1994,
between the City of Lancaster ("City") and Lancaster County Water

and Sewer Digtrict ("District®).

WHEREAS, to the best of the current knowledge of City and
District, City owns and operates a wastewater collection system
and a wastewater treatment plant both of whiQh have a capacity
presently capable of accepting at certain points of entry for
collection and treatment that certain. wastewater of District
expected to be generated from its existing wastewater collection

system;

WHEREAS, City wishes to sell to District treatment of certain
of its wastewater gemnerally described above once such has been
delivered to acceptable points of entry into City’'s wastewater
gystem, and District wishes to buy from City these services, in
accordance with the terms, covenants  and provisions set forth

herein;

WHEREAS, by Reésgolution enacted on the 13th day of September,
1994, by the Council of City, the sale of wastewater treatment by
City to District in accordance with the provisions of the said
Resolution was approved by City’s gcvernlng body, and the
execution of this Agreement by.the City Administrator and its
attestation by the Mayor as required by the said Resolution was
duly authorized‘ and

WHEREAS, by Resoclution enacted on the 13th day of September,
1994, by the Board of Commissioners of Dlstrlct, the sale of
wastewater treatment by City to District in accordance with the
prov131ons of the said Resolution was approved by District’s
governing body, and the execution of this Agreement by the
Chairman and its attestation by the Secretary as required by the
gsaid Resolution was duly authorized.

WITNESSETH:

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF the terms, covenants and
provisions get forth hereinbelow, City and District hereby agree
as follows:

1. Treatment of District’s Wastewater., City shall accept
such wastewater delivered by District into dCity’s collection
gygtem and treat the wastewater in accordance with methods
accepted by any governmental authority with regulatory
jurigdiction over City. Except as otherwise provided in any pre-
treatment agreement between District and City, District shall
relinquish and have no further regponsibility for its

jwstiwslcorpli5913




(

SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A,

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
245 B, MAIN STREET
P.0. BOX 780
<RI, E.c, 28731
4. 8037327-71141
FAX 903 /327-3868

29

wastewater, including transportation - -to the wastewater plant of
City and treatment thereof by Clty, upon delivery of the
wastewater to certain des:.gnat:ed points of entry to which bigtrict
and City have agreed in Paragraph 6 below, where Digtrict’s
collection lines join C:.ty s collection system.

2. Quantity. District may deliver to City, and Clty shall
accept, District’'s wastewater, at the po:Lnts of entry specified in
Paragraph 6 below, during the term of this Agreement or any
renewal or extengion thereof, in such quantity as may be requested
by District, not to exceed a quantity of one million (1,000,000
GPD) gallons per day, for which District shall pay City as
provided in Paragraphs 3 and 4 below. Regardless of the actual
amount of wastewater delivered by District to City on any
particular day during the term of this Agreement or any renewal or
extension thereof, City hereby sells to District, and guarantees
the availability of a capacity of one million (1,000,000 GPD)
gallons per day, which capacity, in whole or in part, shall be
available for use by District, in its sole discretion.

City hereby also grants District a right of first refusal to
purchase, on the same terms and conditions as the treatment of the
above cuantity of one million (1,000,000 GPD) gallons per day,
additional wastewater treatment - in increments of one hundred
thousand (100,000 GPD) gallons per day, for which District shall
pay City as provs_ded in Paragraphs 3 and 4 below; prov:z.ded
however, that District’s right to any such additional treatment is
contingent upon City not needing such capacity to fulfill any of
its then pre-exigting treatment obligations.

In addition, on an interim bagis, the duration of which to be
gubject to further agreement between District and City, if City
has any excess treatment capacity at any time during the term of
this Agreement, District may purchase such excess capacity at the
same price for which it is then paying City for District’s other
purchased capacity, provided City’s collection system has the
ability to transport the additional wastewater to its treatment
plant. In the event that District has an immediate, emergency
need for excess treatment capacity, City may transfer an agreed
upon portlon of its excess treatment capacity to District for
whatever price District is alrveady paying for capacity, provided
City’s collection system has the ability to transport District’s
immediate, emergency excess wastewater to City’s treatment plant.

Pament for Capacity. Digtrict shall pay City monthly for
that c:apac:1ty purchased by Dlst:rn.ct in accordance with Paragraph

2 above, an amount which 1s the same as one-twelfth (1/12) of that

portion of City’s anmmual debt service payment on just its
wastewater treatment plant and any qual:.fylng improvements thereto
(excluding the City’s collection system) directly attributable or
proportionate to the annual capacity purchased by District. This
formula is actually and more particularly computed as follows.

jwsljwsloorp/15913 ‘ -2 -




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTORHEYS AT LAW
245 E. MAIN STREED
$.0, BOX 750
ROCK HILY, §.C. 28731
TRL, 803 { 327-7181
FAX 803 [327-3068

30

Ag used herein, City'’s "annual- debt service payment" shall
refer to the entire annual indebtedness of City, payable over any
term set forth in any bond or loan documents, incurred solely for
the purpose of construction of its wastewater treatment plant, in
whole or in part, and any qualifying improvements thereto
(excluding the City's collection  system). "Qualifying
improvements" include sumg expended on the entire plant to enhance
the plant’s ability to 1mpxove the quality of treated wastewater,
excluding operation, maintenance, repalr and replacement costs,
and excluding any increases to the quantity of wastewater capable
of being treated by the plant. In the event that City’s "annual
debt service payment" is a part of a borrowing which includes
proceeds sgpent for purposes other than construction of its
wastewater treatment plant, in whole or in part, and any
qualifying improvements thereto (excluding the City’'s collection

gystem), City shall segregate the other indebtedness from the

indebtedness for the wastewater treatment plant and any qualifying
1mprovements thereto, and shall not include the other indebtedness
in any computation of its "annual debt service payment" or in any
capacmty chargesg 1mposed by it on District. At no time shall
City’s "annual debt service payment" encompass any sums borrowed
to defray operation, maintenance, repair and/or replacement costs
of City’s treatment plant and of any qualifying improvements
thereto; if any of these costs derive from borrowed funds, City
shall charge District for them as an OMR charge, pursuant to

Paragraph 4 below

Once City has determined its "annual debt service payment"
it ghall compare the annual capacityxpurchased by District, in
accordance with Paragraph 2 above, againgt City’s total annual
available treatment capacity, in order to arrive at the percentage
of capacity during that year which District has purchased in
City's treatment plant. That percentage shall then be multiplied
by City’s "annual debt service payment”, as defined above, to
yield the total amount of District’s annual capacity payment to
City. -District’s annual capacity payment to City shall be divided
by twelve to arrive at the amount of District’s monthly capacity

payment.

While it is not probable, it is at least possible that during
the texm of this Agreement there may be a time when City may not
have outgtanding any debt related to congstruction of its
wastewater treatment plant, in whole or in part, and any
quallfylng improvements thereto. Should such prove to bé the
cage, District shall not be requlred to make any payment to City
for District’s purchased capacity. In the event City resumes at
any time during the term of this Agreement an "annual debt service
payment*, District shall once again be obligated to make monthly
payments to City for District’s purchased capacity.

At the beginning of each calendar year, District shall
degignate its total projected purchase of capacity for that year.

jwsljwsicorp/15913 - 3 -




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
245 €, MAIN STREEY
£.0. BOX 790
ROCK HRL, 5.6, 28731
TE, 803/ 327-71681
FAX 803} 327-3868

31

City shall utilize District’s projection of capacity to prepare an
estimate of Digtrict’s capa01ty charges for that upcoming year,
baged on City’s then outstanding "annual debt service payment", as

defined above. The estlmate shall detaill the computation of

City’s "annual debt service payment", of District’s percentage of
the total available capacity of the treatment plant and qualifying
improvements thereto, and of the total annual capacity payment to
be made by District to-City. A copy of such estimate or budget
shall be furnished by City to District no later than January 15th
of each year. District may review and comment on the budget, but
mugt share its comments, if any, with City on or before January
30th in oxder to avoid imposition of initial capacity charges for
that calendar year computed on the basis of that budget. Any
amendments or modifications to the budget which have the effect of
altering District’s capacity charges must be in writing and
approved by both District and City.

At the end of each calendar year, once Digtrict and City
actually know for that year the total capacity payments made by
District to City, the total capacity purchased by District and
City’s "annual debt service payment", ag defined above, City shall
re-compute its charges to District for capacity purchased by it
during the year in oxder to verlfy the correctness thereof. If
the amount paid to City by District for capacmty for that calendar
year is less than the amounit to which City is hereby entitled,
then District shall pay to City the difference. Conversely, 1f
the amount paid to City by District for capa01ty for that calendaxr
year is more than the amount to which City is hereby entitled,
then City shall pay to District the difference or credit tha
difference to District’s capacity charges for the next year, at
the option of District.

Any capacity rate computed in accordance with this Paragraph
shall apply to all capacity purchased by Distxict from City in
accordance with this Agreement, whether such quantity be defined
as initial, additional, interim or emergency, as those terms are
used in Paragraph 2 above.

4. Payment for Treatment. In addition to the capacity
charges set forth in Paragraph 3 above, District shall pay City
for treatment of the amount of District’s vastewater actually
delivered to City at any of the designated points of entry.
District’s treatment charges shall be projected annually in
advance, paid monthly during the calendar year based upon one-
twelfth (1/12) of the annual projection and subjected at the end
of each year to an itemized accounting, with retroactive payment
adjustments basged thereon, as follows. The following formula for
computing treatment charges payable by District to City shall also
apply to any period of time when this Agreement is in force for
less than an entire calendar yeay, such a8 at the beginning oxr the
end of the term hereunder.

jwsfiwsicorpf15913 - 4 -




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
245 E. MAIN 8TREET
P.O. BOX 750
ROCK KiLL, 5,C. 29731
TEL, BO3 /3277191
FAX 803 /{327-3868

32

At the beginning of each calendar year, City shall prepare an
operation, maintenance, and repalr and/or replacement ("OMR")
budget which details those projected OMR costs of treatment for
that calendar year. The budget shall include labor, utilitieg,
chemicals, repairs, insurance, and all other cost and expense
items related to OMR of City’s wastewater treatment plant and
quallfylng improvements thereto. The budget shall alsgo include
any contribution to the contingency and depreciation fund for the
repalr and/or replacement of any equlpment or other items related
to the treatment plant and qualifying improvements thereto. In no
event may City include in the budget any costs or expenses related
to operating and providing any non-wastewater treatment services,
including any non-utility overhead or administrative costs. City
shall promptly furnish a copy of such budget to District for its
review and comment. Once Digtrict and City have agreed to the
budget, the budget shall become the amnual progectlon, and one-
twelfth (1/12) thereof shall be the amount of District’s monthly
payment for treatment charges.

In addition, and as a separate rate factor, City may include
in dits treatment charges to District an infiltration/inflow
("1/1I") charge for any’p01nts of entry where volume of wastewater

dellvered by District to Cikty is less than 100,000 gallons per
day. At any points of entry where volume is below this minimum
threshold, District shall caléulate its consumption -data
attributable. to such point(s) of entry to City. If the
conSumption data confirms that the wvolume at such point(s) of
entry is below the minimum threshold, City may then compute an I/I
charge for each such point(s) of entry based upon two hundred’
{200) gallomns per day per diameter inch per mile of Distrigt’s
pipe. This figure {200 gallonsg x diameter size of pipe x number
of miles x number of days) shall be added to the total other
wastewater (which excludeg any volume from any point(s) of entxry
below the minimum threshold) delivered by District to City during
the game period of time, which shall then be multlplled by City’s
budgeted OMR rate, to arrive at the amount of District’s treatment
charges. The appllcable monthly I/T charge may be added by City
to Digtrict’s other monthly treatment charges.

At the end of each calendar year, following District’s
receipt of an audit of the actual annual OMR costs for wastewater
treatment for that calendar year, City shall compute the actual
per thousand gallon cost of treatment for that year. If the
amount paid to City by District for treatment for that calendar
year is less than the actual per thousand gallon cost times the
amount of wastewater treatment furnished to District during the
year, then District shall pay to Clty the difference. Conversgely,
if the amount paid to City by District for treatment for that
c¢alendar year is more than the actudl per thousand gallon cost
times the amount of wastewater treatment furnished to District
during the year, then City shall pay to District the difference or

jwsliwslcorp/t3913 - 5 -




.

SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
246 £, MAIM STREET
P.0. BOX 790
ROCK Hit, S.C. 29731
TeL, 803 /327-7181
FAX BO3 3273868

|

33

credit the difference to Digtrict’'s treatment costs for the next
year, at the option of District.

City may increase or decrease annually the price charged
Digtrict hereunder for wastewater treatment. Any increase in the
price charged District hereunder for wastewater treatment ghall be
predicated upon a demonstrable change in the actual costs of
prov1d1ng District such- treatment hereunder, substantiated by a
proportlonate increase in City’s own sewer rates to its own direct
sewer customers, whether households or otherwmse, or by other
adequate and proper evidence of increases in the costs of
wastewater treatment, capable of being submitted by City to
District upon request for review and comment by District. In no
event may City increase or justify in any way an increase in the
cost of wastewater treatment charged to District on the grounds
that City’s cost of operating and providing any non-wastewater
treatment services, including any non-utility overhead ox
administrative cogts, has increased.

Any treatment rate computed in accordance with this Paragraph
shall apply to all wastewater actually delivered by District to
City for treatment in accordance with this Agreement, whether such
quantity be defined as initial, additional, interim or emergency,
ag those terms are used in Paragraph 2 above.

5. Billing Procedure. On or before the twenty-fifth (25th)
day of the month preceding any billing, District shall provide
City with District’s consumption data for any point(s) of entry
where the volume of delivered wasgtewater falls below the minimum
threghold of 100,000 gallons per day, in order to enable City to
compute its entire bill to District. City shall furnish District
at its principal office address on or about the first day of each
month with an itemized statement of the amount of wastewater
treatment furnished District and the amount of capacity purchased
by District during the precedlng monthly billing perlod which
shall be paid by District to City. Distriet shall remit payment
to City on or before the fifteenth of each month. Failure on the
part of District to pay City for any treated wastewater and
purchased capacity shall subject. Disgtrict to those of Clty 8
remedies reserved unto it by its regulatlons in effect at the time
of billing, unless such failure 1is8 because of City’s alleged
breach hereunder, in which event City shall not be entitled to
refuse to accept District’s wastewater, nor shall City discontinue

treatment of District’s wastewater.

6. Poznts of Entry. Points of entry of District’s
wastewater into Clty s wastewater collection system appear on
Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, to which
District and City hereby agree. During the term of this
Agreement, Digtrict and City may agree to additional or different
points of entry, or to terminate or close certain points of entry,
including any of those listed on Exhibit "AY, provided the total

weljwilcorp/15913 -~ 6 -




o~

SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A,

ATTORNEYS AT LAY
245 E, MAIN BTREEY
P.0. BOX 780
ROCK KL, 8,0, 29781
T, 8033277191
FAX B03/327-386B

34

flow or volume of wastewater accepted into City’s collection
gystem at any time does not exceed the quantity of wastewater
treatment gold by City to District pursuant to Paragraph 2 above.

City and District agree that durlng the term of this
Agreement, operation, maintenance, repair and/or replacement of
their respective collection systems and City’s treatment plant
shall be accomplished in such a way so as to minimize the risk of
backflows, surges, or any other unusual condition that may cause
damage to any property of either, and that each of them sghall
operate their facdilities to ensure the proper delivery of
District’s wastewater to City’s collectlon.systenlfor treatment by
its wastewater plant. Bach of District and City shall bear the
risk of damage to its respective collection system and City's
treatment plant by reason of the connection of District’s
collection system to that of City’s. Each of District and City
shall be responsible for the operation, maintenance, repair and/or

replacement of itsg respective properties.

7. Measurement. If the I/I factor is not applicable undexr
Paragraph 4 above because the volume of wastewater delivered by
District to City at any point of entry equals or exceeds one
hundred thousand (100,000) gallons per day, District hereby agrees
to maintain in place and functlonlng at any such points of entry
which meet or exceed this minimum volume threshold the necessary
equipment and devices for measuring properly the quantity of
wastewater delivered by District to City, together with such above
ground structures or othexr structures as necesgsary to house and
protect reasonably such equipment and devices. Such equipment and
devices ghall be of a type meeting the standards of the Water
Pollution Control Federation or other standards acceptable to
District and City. Such equipment, devices and structures shall
be located at siteg selected and provided for such purpose by City
and District within the sexrvice area of each of them or at a
common,boundary, for the wastewater to be delivered by District to
City. District and City shall each have accesg to all such
equipment, devices and structures for examination and wvisual
inspection at all reasonable times, but the reading of any meters
for billing purposes, and calibration adjustment and/or
maintenance thereof shall be done by City. No tampering or
adjustment of any meters shall be done by District. For the
purpose of this Agreement, the official record of readings of the
meter (g¢) shall be the journal or computer record or other record
maintained by City. District and City shall have access to such
record at all reagonable times.

8. Meter Calibration. At least once in each calendar year,
an 1ndependent certified meter expert shall calibrate the meters
measuring the amount of wastewater delivered by District to City.
City shall give District forty-eight (48) hours advance notice of
such calibration so that District may have a representative
present for such calibration. District and City shall jointly

Jwsfiws/corp/15913 ) -7 -




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTORKEYS AT LAV
245 E, MARL STREET
.0, BOX 790
ROCK HiLL, 8.¢, 28731
TEL 803 § 3277101
FAX 803 327-3858

35

obgerve any adjustments made to a wmeter in case any other
adjustments may be necessary.

Upon the requegt of either District or City, any meter shall
be certified by a certified meter expert, upon notice to both City
and District as 18 reasonable under the circumstances. In the
event that such certification ghows that the meter is accurate
within a range of +-2%, the requesting party shall pay for the
certification. In the event that such certification showa that
the meter is not accurate within a range of +-2%, City and
District shall share -the cost of the certification.

To adjust billing for certification that is not accurate
within the above range, District and City shall review available
data to determine with as much certainty as possible the date upon
which the inaccuracy began. Upon making such determination, the
readings for the twelve (12) month perlod prior to the date of
detection of the inaccuracy shall be reviewed, together with data
relating to increase or decrease in use for the period of twelve
(12) months prior to the discovery of the problem to the then
present time., Billing for the period of time during which the
problem persisted shall then be re-calculated based upon this
determination of the date when the inaccuracy began, to which
District and Clty must agree. If agreement cannot be reached
between District and City, treatment charges based on flow
measurement shall be determined from the twelve (12) month flow
prior to detection of the 1naccuracy by computing a monthly
average.

9. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective
upon execution by and delivery of it to District and City. The
Agreement shall remain valid and enforceable for a period of
twenty (20) years from the date when it becomes effective. The
Agreement shall be renewed automatically for an additional term of
twenty (20) years at the expiration of the orlglnal term unless
District and/or City furnish the other with notice in writing of
non-renewal no less than five (5) years in advance of expiration
of the original term. District is hereby given the right to
extend the original or additional term of this Agreement. to
coincide with the texm of any loan or other indebtedness owed by
District to the United States Department of Agriculture, acting by
and through the Farmers Home Adminigtration ("FmHA"), or any other
lender, or in connection with any other borrowing; City hereby-
agrees to provide to District any 1nformation,reasonably requested
by it for presentation to any lender or in connection with any
other borrowing by it, acknowledging and/or confirming the
extengion of this Agreement to coincide with the term of any loan
or other indebtedness of District.

10. Non-Exclusive Treatment. District shall be under no
obligation by virtue of this Agreement to deliver any wasteéwater
to City for treatment, at any time or at all times, but District

Jwaljwsleosp/15913 ) - 8 -




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A,

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
245 B, MAIN STREEY
P.0. 80X 780
ROCK HiLL, §.C, 29731
TEL, 803 {327-7181
FAX 803 /72327-3868

36

shall be obligated to pay City for the minimum capacmty purchased
in accordance with Paragraph 2 above, which ig designed to
compensate City for having wastewater treatment services available
to District upon its demand. District may obtain treatment of any
of its wastewater by any legal means alternative to use of City’s
wastewater treatment plant, particularly in the event of any
gervice interruptions by City, as set forth in Paragraph 11 below.

i1. Service Interruptilons. City shall, at all times,
operate and maintain its wastewater treatment sgystem in an
efficient manner and shall take suah action as may be necesggary to
treat District’s wastewater delivered by it to City, in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement, District shall receive no less
than forty~eight (48) hours advance notice of any shutoff or
interruption in service; except in emergencies; notice shall be
reagonable under the cmrcumstances

Any temporary or partial failure in treatment of Disgtrict’s
wastewater by City shall be remedied with all possible dlspatch
In the event of an extended 1nabllity to treat District’s
wastewater, or if the ability of City to treat District’'s
wastewater is otherwise diminished over an extended period of
time, the quantity of wastewater which District may deliver to
City hereunder shall be reduced or diminished by City in the same
ratio or proportion as the supply of treatment services to City’s
other customers is reduced or diminished, without any liability on
the part of Dlstrlct to City, including asg to any failure to pay
City for any minimum quantity of treatment hereunder, except to
the extent applicable law provides otherwise.

In the event of a meter failure which prevents or impairs the
gathering of data for any month or portion of a month, for billing
purposes, the number of days affected by the fallure during the
month shall be billed on the basis of the average daily dellvery
of wastewater by District for the same days during the previous
year, adjusted by the percentage of increased or decreased
delivery of wastewater billed District thlrty days prior to the
failure during the prior year, cempared with consumption thirty
days prior to the failure during the year of failure.

Any interruption in wastewater treatment services furnished
by City to District hereunder due to emergency failures of
pressure because of difficulties with any pump stations, power
failures, f£lood, €£ire, breaks or other probléems with City’s
collectlon system, earthquake or any other catastrophe or cause
beyond the eéxclusive control of City shall excuse City £rom
performance hereunder for such reasonable'perlod of time as may be
necessgary to restore gervice to Digtrict hereunder; however,
during any period when there has been an interruption in
wastewater treatment services, District shall not be responsible
to City for payment for treatment of any minimum quantities as may

jwsliwsicorp/15913 , -9 -




Ve .

SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTORHEYS AT LAW
245 E. MAIR STAEET
£.0. 80X 780
ROCK HiLL, 5.6, 20731
TR, B0O3 /327-7191
FAX 8031327-3868

37

otherwise be provided herein which have been rendered unavailable
because of the service interruption.

12. Indemnification. District and City agree to indemnify,
defend, hold harmlegs and reimburse each other from and against
any and all losseg, liabilities, expenses and all claims for
damages, of any third party, of any nature whatsocever, relating to
or arising out of any action or failure to act by either of them,
relating to or arising out of the performance or failure to
perform by either of them, of any of the obllgations under this
Agreement. Losses, liabilities, expenses and claims for damages
to third parties shall include, but not be limited to, civil and
criminal fines and penalties, a taklng, whether direct or indirect
(inverse), loss of use and/or seérvices, bodily injury, death,
personal injury or injury to real or personal property, defense
costs, legal fees and costs, and attorney’s fees for any appeals.
It ig specifically understood and agreed that recovery under this
Paragraph shall be limited to the indemnitor’s insurance coverage
protectlng against any such claims or losses, and any statutory
regtrictions on such recoveries applicable to District and/or
City.
District and City each agree to notify the other forthwith of
any civil or criminal action(s) filed against it in connection
with its respective wastewater operationg or of any notice of
violation from any federal or state agency in connection with its
regpective wastewater operations or of any claim arising out of
its performance or failure to perform any of the obligations under
this Agreement. District or City, whichever is applicable, upon
receipt of such notice, shall have the right at its election to
defend any and all actions or suits or to join in the defense.

In the event City and/or District breaches any of the
provisions of thig Paragraph by failing to 1ndemn1fy hereunder,
such failure shall be considered breach of a material obligation
under this Agreement and can be remedied hereunder after
expiration of the time set forth in the notlce to cure, all in
accordance with Paragraph 13 below.

13. Events of Default; Remedies. In the event District
fails to make any payment required by this Agreement, after ten
{10) days written notice to it of such failure, City may institute
such action, legal or otherwise, as may be necessary to enforce
payment of any amounts due, including interest on past due amounts
at Nationsbank’s prime rate of interest then in effect, adjusted
monthly, and may discontinue service to District until full
payment has been made by it to City, unless such non- payment is
because of any alleged breach hereunder by City. . If Digtrict
fails to observe any other covenant or agreement herein.made, City
may, after ten (10) days written notice to District of such
failure, bring action against it foir specific performance by it
hereunder or for damages resulting from the breach or
nonperformance of this Agreement; City shall, however, have an -

jwsljwslcom/15913 - 10 -




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTORMEYS AT LAW
245 E, MAIN STREET
P.0, BOX 180
ROGX HiLL, §.¢, 28731
TH, 803/ 327-7181
FAX B03/7327-3868

38

affirmative duty to minimize any losses or damages as a result of
any covenant default by District hereunder.

If City fails to observe any covenant or agreement get forth
herein, District may, after ten (10) days written notice to City
of such failure, bring action against it for specific performance
by it of the terms of this Agreement, or for damages resulting
from the breach or nonperformance of this Agreement, Digtrict
shall, however, have an affirmative duty to minimize any losses or
damages as a result of any covenant default by City hereunder.

14. Modification of Contract. The terms, covenants and
provisions of this Agreement may be modified or altered only by
written consent executed.by'both.Dlstrlct and City, acting through
their respective governing bodies.

15. Regulatory Agencies. This Agreement is gubject to any
rules, regulations or laws as may be applicable to gimilar
wastewater treatment agreements in the gtate of South Carolina
and/or the United States of America. Each of District and City
hereby agrees to use its best efforts to meet or comply with all
rules, regulations or laws of any governing authorltles with
regulatory jurisdiction over it while this Agreement is in force
and effect; prov1ded however, that this clause shall not be
construed as waiving the right of either District or City to
challenge the validity of such rule, regulation, or law on any
bagis, including the impairment of this Agreement If necessary,
City and District shall collaborate in obtalnlng any requlred
permits to give effect or continuing effect to any provigion of
this Agreement. By its signature hereinbelow, District agrees to
follow and abide by all rules, regulatlons and requlrements of
City appllcable to its customers, 1nc1ud1ng District, in effect
during any time while this Agreement is valid and enforceable,
except as may otherwise be provided herein, and except that rates
charged by City for treatment furnished to. District shall be in

accordance herewith.

16. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed,
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the state of
South Carolina, and District and City hereby consent to the
jurisdiction of the courts of the state of South Carolina for the
purpose of resolution of any dispute which may arise hereunder.

17. Successors. In the event of any occurrence rendering
Distxict and/or City incapable of performing under this Agreement
because of its acquisition by or consolidation with any other
entity, whether the -result of legal process or otherwise, the
successor of either or both shall succeed to the rights of its
predecessor hereunder, upon fulfillment of all obligations of its
predecessor hereunder.

jwshjwsfcorp/15913 - 11 -




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

AYTORNEYS AT IAW
245 E. MA STREEY
P.0. BOX 780
ROCK Rilt, 5,C, 29731
TR, 803 327-7191
£AX B03 }327-3868

39

18. Assignment of Agreement. This Agreement shall inure to
the benefit of, and shall be binding upon, the respective
successorg and assigns of Digtrict and City; prov1ded however,
that neither this Agreement nor any interest herein sghall be

asgigned or transferred by either District oxr City without the

prior written comnsent of the other.

19, Notices. - All notices, certificates or other
communications hereunder shall be sufficiently given and shall be
deemed given when mailed by certified or registered mail, postage
prepaid, or given when dlspatched.by telecopy'when telecopy notice
is permitted by express provisions of thls Agreement, addressed as
follows:

Lancaster County Water & Sewer District
P. 0. Box 1009
Lancastexr, 8C 29720

City of Lancaster
P. O. Box 1149
Lancaster, SC 295721

20, Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or
provision of this Agreement sghall be finally adjudicated by a
court of competent Jjurisdiction to be invalid and/or waived
through non-enforcement, this Agreement shall be othexwise
unaffected by such determination.and.all of the provisions of this
Agreement shall otheéerwise remain in full force and effect as
though such section, paragraph, ‘clause or provision or any part
thereof so adjudicated to be invalid and/or waived through non-
enforcement had not been adjudicated at all. In the event of any
such invalidity, District and City shall promptly negotiate in
good faith valid new provisions to restore this Agreement to its
original intent and effect. If either of District or City decides
not to enforce a provision of this Agreement, such decision in
favor of non-enforcement shall not -constitute a complete and full
wailver of the rmght of the non-enforcing party in the future to
enforce that pr0V1Slon in the event of any subsequent breach or
failure to comply in full with that provision of the Agreement

21, Termination. City and District may agree to early
termination of this Agreement upon reagsonable notice Iby the
terminating party to the non-terminating party. The termination
shall become effective upon a mutually agreed upon time.

22. Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the
entire understandlng between District and City, supersedlng any
and all prior ox contemporaneous undergtandings, oral or written,
specifically including any prior written wastewater treatment
agreements and addenda thereto, pertaining to the subject matter
contained herein. Neither District nor City has relied, or will
rely, upon any oral or written representation or orxal or written
information made or given to either by any representative of the

iwsliwsfeorpl/15913 - 12 -

-



e

SPEMCER & SPENCER, P.Af

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
245 E. MAIN STREEY
.0, 80X 790
£ MIL, 8,0, 28731
TEL, 803 { 3277191
EAX B803/327-3868

40

contained herein., Neither Digtrict nor City has relied, or will
rely, upon any oral or written representation or oral or written

information made or given to either by any representative of the

other or anyone on its behalf prior to or contemporaneous with the
execution of this Agreement.

23. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which
shall constitute but one and the game instrument. Headings herein
are for convenlence only and shall not affect the construction of

any provision hereof.

24, Authority to Bind. The undexrsigned, on behalf of
District and City, by their signatures hereinbelow, purport to
bind, covenant, represent and warrant that they have the authority °
of thelr regpective pr1n01pals to bind it to the terms, covenants
and conditions of this Agreement; prov1ded howevexr, that
District’s authority to bind hereunder is contingent upon the
approval of FmHA for the District to enter into this Agreement.

25. Caption Sections. Paragraphs, titles, headings and
captions contained in this Agreement are inserted only for
convenience and for reference and in no way define, limit, extend
or describe the gcope of this Agreement or the intent of any

provisions hereof.

26. Exhibits Incorporated by Reference. All exhibits

referenced in this Agreement are.incorporated herein by reference
as integral parts of this Agreement and shall be congidered
reiterated herein as fully as if such provisions had been get
forth verbatim in this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, District and City, acting under the
authority of their respective governlng bodieg, have caused this
Agreement to be duly executed in three (3) counterparts, each of
which shall constitute an original.

In the Presénce of:

LANCASTER COUNTY WATER

(As to City)
AND SEWER DISTRICT

By:

%@ﬁ) M | ATTEST: QMC/’?@%L

jwsljwslcorp!15913 ’ - 13 -




I.
i

SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTOANEYS AT kAW
245 §, KA STREET
P.0, BOX 780
LHiLL, S.C, 28731
1, 803 /3277191

.. FAX 803 /327-3868

41

o CITY OF LANCASTER
(As to District) - By: < y Qf?f¢mJ”"’
ﬁw [repe, . AITEST: . '

i

In the presence of:

Yool £ Foll

The foregoing Agreement for Treatment of Wastewater between
Lancaster County Water and Sewer District and the City of
Lancaster is herewith approved by FmHA.

FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION

(As to State Director)

/CX@&MFJ n tﬁJ [k
: NAJL&AJN Dated v Aces, ' 19 95
U / 7

By and with the consent of the City of Lancaster, manifested
by its signature hereinabove, this Agreement is hereby pledged by
Lancaster County Water and Sewer District to FmHA as part of the
security for loans from the United States of America to Lancaster

County Water and Sewer District.

LANCASTER COUNTY WATER
AND SEWER DISTRICT

Loofpod T Gogen  vy: dlemrsa gre-
%@m ”M )'1)5\\? ATTEST: RM C i}ZZL/a

In the presence of:

(As to State Director) .
Accepted on behalf of

FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION

QOW«A/LM Byg%ff-v//%”

Dated Wi , 19 91§
v 0

jwsljwsleorp/i5913 ’ - 14 -

/*kﬂﬁ79*/¢7«1;#fgg‘/a44/n4

$3

é’,(/{//g Lot Lo A, /\/ /5,7L £y /w('f//ff 7y,




47
R g

4

LEGEND

B GRAVITY CONNECTION
A UFT STATION CONNECTION

EXHIBIT A’

LANCASTER COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT |
AD |

CITY OF LANCASTER

. INTERCONNECTIONS
SEWER SYSTEM




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.

ATTORINEYS AT LAY
226 €, AN STREET
£.0. BOX 750
ROCK HILL, §.C, 28731
TEL 803 327-7191

43

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

FIRST MODIFICATION TO AGREEMENT
FOR TREATMENT OF WASTEWATER

TH}S MODIFICATION (Modification) is made and entered into
this éZjﬁay of5>4ﬁw;ﬂ¢4 2000 by and between Lancaster County Water
and Sewer District (District) and the City of Lancaster {City).
(District and City are hereafter referred to as the Parties).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, on October 11, 1994, the Parties executed an
Agreement for Treatment of Wastewater {Agreement);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Paragraph 14 of the Agreement,
modifications to the Agreement must be in writing and signed by
the Parties acting through their respective governing bodies;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Paragraph 2 of the Agreement, the
Pistrict has the right to purchase from the City an additional 1
million gpd (as defined therein) of wastewater treatment
capacity, for which the District shall pay the City in
accordance with Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Agreement;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Paragraph 6 of the Agreement, the
District and the City may agree to additional or different
points of entry of the District’s lines into those of the City;

WHEREAS, the Parties now wish to modify the Agreement by
increasing the amount of capacity purchased by the District and
adding a point of entry of the District’s lines into those of
the City, primarily in order to treat and dispose of the
wastewater from the real property consisting of approximately
6,261 acres located on the eastern side of Fishing Creek
Reservoir in Lancaster Ceounty, South Carolina, owned by Crescent
Resources, Inc. or its assigns, and more commonly known as the
“Catawba Ridge Development.”

WITNESSETH :
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forgoing preamulary

recitals, and of the covenants and conditions set forth below,
District and City hereby modify the Agreement, as follows:

53013.11




SPENCEN & SPENCER, £.A.
A'I'FOME\‘§ AT LAWY
226 E. tAAIN STREET
£,0, 00X 790
ROCK HEL, 5.¢, 29731
TEL BO3/327-7151

53013.11

44

Modifications to the Agreement.

A,

Pursuant to Paragraph 2, subparagraph 2 of the
Agreement, the District hereby agrees to
purchase, on the same terms and conditions as the
treatment of the quantity of one million
(1,000,000) gallons per day already purchased by
the District under the Agreement, additional
wastewater treatment capacity of one hundred
thousand (100,000) gallons per day, for which the
District shall pay the City as provided in
Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Agreement.

Pursuant to Paragraph 6 of the Agreement, the
City hereby agrees to add a point of entry at the
City’s wastewater treatment plant, as more
particularly shown on Exhibit A attached hereto
and made a part hereof, for the District to
deliver wastewater, including from the Catawba
Ridge Development, to the City’s wastewater
treatment plant for treatment and disposal in
accordance with the Agreement.

To the extent of its ownership of real property
or rights held by it under existing easements or
encroachment permits, the City shall grant to the
bistrict any and all rights-of-way which the
District deems necessary for installation of its
wastewater lines to the point of entry specified
in Paragraph 1 B above.

In addition to payment for wastewater treatment
in accordance with Paragraph 4 of the Agreement,
the District shall pay the City for wastewater
delivered pursuant hereto a proportional sum
towards the capital expense of sludge disposal
from the City’s wastewater treatment plant. The
amount which the District is to pay shall be
determined by multiplying the percentage of
wastewater delivered to the City’s plant which
comes from the District, by the City’s total
capital expense of sludge disposal from its
treatment plant. The amount which is owed by the
Distriet to the City for sludge disposal shall
appear separately on each bill submitted to the
District pursuant to the Agreement.

Page 2 of 3




SPENCER & SPENCER, P.A.
ATTORREYS AT LAW
226 E, MAIN STREET

P.0, BOX 790
ROCK HILL, 8.6, 29731
TEL. 8037 327-7191

45

E. By their signatures herein below, the Parties
hereby acknowledge and affirm that this First
Modification constitutes an amendment of the
Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 14 thereof, and
is binding upon them in accordance with the terms

herein.

2, Reaffirmation. Except as otherwise expressly provided
herein, all terms, covenants and provisions of the Agreement
remain valid and enforceable as fully as if reiterated herein,
and are hereby republished and reaffirmed by the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and the City, acting under
the authority of their respective governing bodies, have caused

above.

WITNESSES:

Jéiﬁﬁwﬂu;a J@?ﬁy?A_

452’;&%( & T

WITNESSES:

Heto 2 ol

53013.11

"this Agreement to be duly executed on the date first written

LANCASTER COUNTY WATER
AND SEWER DISTRICT

ByzAﬁéﬂaﬂﬂabvﬁ‘égfég:zzégb
Attestcg&,ﬁ_@;‘j— . %;;é’-?

CITY OF LANCASTER

i/

Page 3 of 3




Agenda Item X.A
City of Lancaster
City Council Meeting
March 8, 2022
TO: City Council
SUBJECT: Annexation Ordinance

INITIATED BY:  BVJ Properties, LLC
PREPARED BY: City Administrator

Background: Article I Chapter 28 of the City Code states in part that neither water nor sewer
services shall be furnished or rendered in any area outside the city limits unless the customer
executes a utility service/annexation agreement. Furthermore, this agreement states that the City
can call at any time for the owner to petition to annex into the City.

The property on the southside of Elliott Street does not have water and sewer services. BVJ
Properties purchased the property on December 17, 2021, with the intent to subdivide the land into
three separate parcels and to build three single family residential dwelling units.

This tract of land adjoins the city limits to the east and west.

Council unanimously approved the first reading of Ordinance 022-03 at the February 22, 2022
City Council meeting.

Financial: Currently this parcel if appraised at $15,700. However, when the parcel is subdivided
it is probable that 3 two-story single family residential dwelling units will be constructed. Using
the latest sale data, after construction the appraised value for each individual parcel should be
approximately $230,000. As a primary residential dwelling unit, the property will be assessed at
the 4% residential rate, which generate approximately $4,850 in property tax for all three parcels.
Furthermore, this annexation will not place any additional burden on the existing police and fire
services, and residential trash.

Policy Considerations: Section 28-1,28-2, and 28-3 of the City Code. Furthermore, the proposed
annexation would be in the best interest of the City as there will be no additional burdens placed
on existing City residents.

Recommendations/Actions: Approve Ordinance 022-03,

Attachments: Ordinance 022-03, annexation petition, deed, plat, proposed subdivision plat, and
location map.

46




ORDINANCE 022-03

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING INTO THE CITY OF LANCASTER, SOUTH
CAROLINA ONE PARCEL OF LAND TOTALING 1.08 ACRES LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHSIDE OF ELLIOTT STREET, AND OWNED BY BVJ PROPERTIES, LL.C

WHEREAS, the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended, Title 5 Chapter 3 provides
for the process for municipalities to annex property; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lancaster has enacted a Zoning Ordinance which governs the annexation
and rezoning of annexed property; and

WHEREAS, a proper petition has been filed with the City of Lancaster by 100 percent of the
freeholders owning 100 percent of the assessed value of the contiguous property hereinafter
described petitioning for annexation of the property to the City of Lancaster under provisions of
South Carolina Code Section 5-3-150(3); and

WHEREAS, it appears to Council that annexation would be in the best interest of the property
owner and the City of Lancaster.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by Mayor and Council of the City of Lancaster,
South Carolina, in Council assembled, that the property herein described below is hereby annexed
to and becomes a party of the City of Lancaster.

ALL those piece, parcel, or lot of land, lying, being and situate near the City of
Lancaster, Lancaster County, South Carolina fronting on Elliot Street, and being
more particularly designated as Lot Nos. 4 (Four), 5 (Five), and 6 (Six) on plat of
“Springview Sub-Division No. 11” made by Wm. Charles Hendley, Jr. Land
Surveying, dated March 12, 1984, and recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds
for Lancaster County, South Carolina, as Plat No. 6438.

Derivation: This being the same property conveyed to Kathy B. O’Brien and Deena
B. Totherow by Deed recorded March 10, 2008 in the Register of Deeds/Clerk of
Court for Lancaster County, South Carolina in Deed Book 454 at Page 25.

Tax Map No.: 0082D-0K-021.00

The property shall have an interim zoning classification of R-6 pending rezoning pursuant to the
Zoning Ordinance.

DONE IN MEETING ASSEMBLED on the 8" day of March 2022, and to become effective
March 8, 2022.

Yeas Nays

47




48

Requested by:

BVJ Properties, LLC

T. Alston DeVenny, Mayor

Approved as to Form:

Mitch Norrell, City Attorney Tracy Rabon, Municipal Clerk

First Reading: February 22, 2022
Second Reading: March 8, 2022




216 South Catawba Stﬁag
PO Box 1149

% City of Lancagter e S
ITMQ{}STER Annexation Petition

INFORMATION
Petitioner/Owner Name NI fhcreeri€s LLe. Telephone *7ov- Y3 - Lnoo
Mailing Address / City ST ZIP S5 0% Pai Poso 35133 (Hapragé Ne 261D
Additional Owner Name (if applicable) Telephone
Mailing Address / City ST ZIP
Additional Owner Name (if applicable) Telephone

Mailing Address / City ST ZIP
GENERAL LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY OR PROPERTIES

. Tax Map # 008D K - Requested Zoning
élif "fféﬂf’ﬁf Acres (ﬁ:) Ao?‘aa Oox "K (g

Tax Map # Requested Zoning
Acres (£)
Tax Map # Requested Zoning
Acres (&)
Tax Map # Requested Zoning
Acres ()
Tax Map # Requested Zoning
Acres ()

Attach a metes and bounds legal description prepared by a surveyor registered in South Carolina as Exhibit A of this petition,
PETITIONER'S STATEMENT AND ASSURANCES

I, the undersigned, pursuant to Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of the State of South Carolina, representing to
be at least 18 years of age and owner of all the area described on Exhibit A attached hereto at the date hereof, and
whose name(s) appear on the county tax records as the owner(s) of said real estate, do by this petition, request that the
property described on Exhibit A attached hereto be annexed into the City of Lancaster, South Carolina, and be
classified in the above indicated City Zoning District. I certify that I have received a copy of, understand and agree to
Sections 28-2 and 31-24(e) of the City of Lancaster Code of Ordinances regarding provision of utility services to
contiguous properties and extension of City services pending final action by City Council regarding annexation.

PRINTED NAME(S) AND SIGNAT URE(S) OF PETITIONER/PROPERTY OWNER(S) AND DATE
Y)\/j/ )r;:%’h Tes bed Cstlc_ Meabeld Vel BA un?ﬁ"b»@) 02/ 3 / 26272

ACTION BY LANCASTER CITYCOUNCIL
Petition [} Approved [ Denied Action Date
Signature of Authorized City Representative Date Signed

Annexation Petition 0322/10




PREPARED BY
Trimnal & Myers, LLC

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LANCASTER

Nt e Nt

LANCASTER COUNTY, sC

021025340 DERED
CORDING FEES 815,00
TATE TRX 842,90
UNTY TAX 818.18
RESENTED & RECORDED

2-17-2021 01:35:50 PM

ITTANY GRANT
GISTER OF DEEDS

CASTER, COUNTY 8C
: CANDICE PHILLIPS

BR:DRED 1500 PG:281-282

TITLE TO REAL ESTATE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT Kathy B. O'Brien and Deena B,
Totherow (hereinafter called “Grantors™) in the State aforesaid, for and in consideration of the
sum of Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred and no/100ths ($16,500.00) Dollars, to them paid by
BVJ Properties, LLC (hereinafier called “Grantee/s”) in the State aforesaid (the receipt whereof
is hereby acknowledged), have granted, bargained, sold and released, and by these Presents
(do(es) grant, bargain, sell and release, unto the said:

BVJ Properties, LLC, its successors and/or Assigns Forever:

The decedent’s interest in those pieces, parcels, or lots of land, lying, being and situate near
the City of Lancaster, Lancaster County, South Carolina, fronting on Elliot Street, and being
more particularly designated as Lot Nos. 4 (Four), 5 (Five), and 6 (Six) on plat of
- “Springview Sub-Division No. 11* made by Wm. Charles Hendley, Jr. Land Surveying,
dated March 12, 1984, and recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Lancaster
County, South Carolina, as Plat No, 6438,

Subject to Restrictive Covenants recorded in said office in Deed Book E-6 at Page 6135,

TMS# 0082D-0K-021.00

Derivation

This being the same property conveyed to Kathy B. O'Brien and Deena B.

Totherow by Deed recorded March 10, 2008 in the Register of Deeds/Clerk of
Court for Lancaster County, South Carolina in Deed Book 454 at Page 25,

Grantee’s Address: 860& \DOKYK Qf)\ "-‘G\'{SS ():m}(‘\(%, \,MC agg\lu

Book 1800 Page 281

50




51

This conveyance is made subject to all existing easements, restrictions, rights of way
and/or encroachments.

. TOGETHER will all and singular the Rights, Members, Hereditaments and
Appurtenances to the said Premises belonging, or in anywise incident or appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and singular the said premises before mentioned unto the
said GRANTEE/S, Their Heirs and/or Assigns forever,

AND the said GRANTOR/S do hereby bind themselves and their heirs and/or agsigns to
warrant and forever defend all and singular the said. premises unto the said GRANTEE/S, Their
Heirs and/or Assigns, against Themselves and Their Heirs and/or Assigns and against every
person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same, or any part thereof.

WITNESS. our Hand(s) and Seal(s) this __ /7 day of '40 ey , in the year
ofour Lord )gpy .
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
IN THE PRESENCE OF:
\@M O s - Mithy. 2. D/
Withess #1 Kathy B, O'Brién

Hlg B oo

“Deena B, Totherow

STATE OF LANCASTER )
) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

L A Tk Notary Public forthe State of .S /|
do hereby certify that GRANTO personaﬂy appeared before me this day and acknowledged
the due execution of the foregoing deed,

Sworn before me this 7 / L day
of __frc 20 ¢

M
ary PubliC for the Stateof __§ £

My-€ommission Expires: 11 45 [225¢

-~

.’“'/

Book 1500 Page 282




52

1z2/6f

avmone vn &
ouca . Am C3hueiens reos
B e T g ry
DNAZREARS ANYT Hr A3TANIYH STIWYHO WA

YRVIONY2 RIS ALRNOD  HILTEIRY]

IE ON NOISIAIG-80S MIIAONRIGS

JVLEI VLN VA
B3 AEEIION]

Hﬁ_.w.n B B ) L

HHERMRTINING

-

i e oy ) / Xoae 46 « 40
e ) ) ] -

, wany 46

ItrT 206 . XOVE HOXd I Bt ARTULE LLOVVID

. / / ANEIL £m) TIOT O 2O INbey

INBEXIST  GIACK

ARTINN InYANAT LaWBiat T 4O LAT SwOX)

. W RIMNBe $IMMERT XTI

xr
RIXL FT €T

I
=3
Q
ﬂnv
2
o
PR XA Aar . Ta St sl
oy ¢ B 1K ! >
b BNl )
TRLT W LT < >y G %gbg o
L204C3  DIILHDNNY . = &
. 8 basccsenl s Lol
* . LIFRIS 2LOITIX T g
X Y . o
- € = .
3 -® i=s .
A
1l
™ ZoeZ s
3
-
e

DG 23 FHIEP

 SEYFTR)

Aroy Yuye It1Am

. -
CLEGR TR R

ovq:-
- . P

.\bvrwm.m.ﬁsnmn.abn.ma.‘caix.»mux N T R ’ S ' .mw.wov‘.q of 2




53

Thls pregeely s sbict la o easzmants o°d

festriclions of rzcord,

This deurnmni repeesanls a Suevey of ar

existag pored of reed,

This properly b kecated T food zone "X or

shian ea Foed ey Role ey niamber
45057002330 doled 06/16/2011.

Ernting Parse Humbars & Doed & Piot
refgeaecns kv i ofpring progeries a oy
?_‘\om it wphicetie) o e fece of tis piot
Oe 3

5 o sseech has nal been providsd to thin
ofiee.
6. Farcel Mop Rumder 02D-0K-021.00 g
[ T Tty s v ovy  a pro of Do sume Som-otone
:s!nuf:e uﬁ:\; sgastre and emdassed seol LOCATION MAP / NOT TO SGALE
8 o mbswhes o enrourenta cordtons hae
bren comyidered va part of tls sunay ond no
sloteren) Mos bren mofe concemng the
lseatias of urdtrguurd vliths o Joctili
thol oy olict Br uss or dewsepment of this ‘6/
proparty. /S POF
8 Bewings based ta Seuth Corcieg HADIY Sials % 127 00820-01-021 1
Plas Coxdincle System. AT distonces cza & AREA u o\;zw o
hositeslal groud dsfance, not (i dulmesn , i
0 Th medz it 2¢e08 Medum DeasRy X !
Resldentid, hedeg orcess to Yoth City of
Longyster woter g ewar.
/
- I
INE___]BEARING DISTARTE -
L1 IS 58°40°S3 E ORI~
Lz 1§ 5337457 £ 150.67 Iy ’z’
LEGEND §
OHE. EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER
e x CHAIN_LINK_FENCE ~ %
o {RON PIN FOUND (IPF) oo
ROH PIN SET (IPS Parcel Survey Pl s oATE O 3
] ]con'caen; Mmsumem EQUND PALMETTO of ! nded }wmuw ]"”’""""" s ci268
& CONCRETE MONUMENT SET P ORP PO, 00820-0X-021.00
® SPIKE / NAL Land Sunvoyng Division Containing 1.08 Acres Tola! wetier,, Ty, lm-»,m: ﬂbmmwm
SCOO  SANITARY CLEANDUT oo Lncated Aloasy Ellint Stroel, Lancaster Sk SR, SheiCMoc,  Sumoinodeds Fomate,
0 CATCH BASIN 8 CURS INLET ,‘mr,,bw“m’m,;‘;;" Lsncas.'e'(kwn’z: st Caiting S m@. s@/—\% Indbaiar :anﬂh"a:wmm:m
Y FIRE HYORANT FRE PROTECTION PV Phane: K204 5 PALLETID Z vty Slarchds of
M 2 Vexnon Bauming g 1{ ns s § oSonhor §= Erscice e ke Swaspog b
% WATER VALVE WATER METER S M“l‘;ﬂ KE St Cuting, mdmoos o
S GAS VALVE & GAS VETER < GRAPHIC SCALE ’?,foo% T 0 fg rretoriinsiniasldvont
& URUTY POLE & UGHT POLE - [ e 20 %%, S oS e s 00 vadie masctirorty o
Pt e | OIS AR et
Qelrgong
1. Dred Bock 1509, Poga 281, ( ¥ FEET )
2. Pial Book §634 Poge L Vinch = 50 M. RtV Rz DATE
SR GWASTIOCORS OO 9 2 PALMETTOCOAP LAND SRENNG DWMSIH

Ny P4 ke aaa




'

2V 7
\@}m 10-V/0-02800;
i ot

ayons) ; Xre
6L0:0-02800) ¢

00°120°)10°0Z800
o} £y e

5,

" 00°220-)0-02800;

\

ST

00;600;H0-0Z800'7 |
R ‘

o

PENNY.

e
S &l
+-1100/900-H0" 02800} |




Agenda Item X.B
City of Lancaster
City Council Meeting
March 8, 2022
TO: City Council
SUBJECT: Annexation Ordinance

INITIATED BY:  Arbor PL, LLC
PREPARED BY:  City Administrator

Background: Article I Chapter 28 of the City Code states in part that neither water nor sewer
services shall be furnished or rendered in any area outside the city limits unless the customer
executes a utility service/annexation agreement. Furthermore, this agreement states that the City
can call at any time for the owner to petition to annex into the City.

The property at 773 Brooklyn Avenue is a vacant lot with no water and sewer services. Arbor PL.
LLC purchased the property on November 18, 2021, and intents to build a single-family residential
dwelling unit.

This tract of land adjoins the city limits to the south (Housing Authority property) and the east
(property annexed last year).

Financial: As a vacant lot, this parcel if appraised at $3,200. If a $230,000 single-family
residential dwelling unit is constructed on the property it will generate approximately $1,640 in
property tax. This annexation will not place any additional burden on the existing police and fire
services, and residential trash.

Policy Considerations: Section 28-1,28-2, and 28-3 of the City Code. Furthermore, the proposed
annexation would be in the best interest of the City as there will be no additional burdens placed
on existing City residents.

Recommendations/Actions: Approve Ordinance 022-04.

Attachments: Ordinance 022-04, annexation petition, deed, plat, and location map.

55




ORDINANCE 022-04

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING INTO THE CITY OF LANCASTER, SOUTH
CAROLINA ONE PARCEL OF LAND TOTALING 0.36 ACRES LOCATED AT 773
BROOKLYN AVENUE, AND OWNED BY ARBOR PL, LL.C

WHEREAS, the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended, Title 5 Chapter 3 provides
for the process for municipalities to annex property; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lancaster has enacted a Zoning Ordinance which governs the annexation
and rezoning of annexed property; and

WHEREAS, a proper petition has been filed with the City of Lancaster by 100 percent of the
freeholders owning 100 percent of the assessed value of the contiguous property hereinafter
described petitioning for annexation of the property to the City of Lancaster under provisions of
South Carolina Code Section 5-3-150(3); and

WHEREAS, it appears to Council that annexation would be in the best interest of the property
owner and the City of Lancaster,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by Mayor and Council of the City of Lancaster,
South Carolina, in Council assembled, that the property herein described below is hereby annexed
to and becomes a party of the City of Lancaster.

ALL that piece, parcel, or lot of land with improvements thereon with any and all
improvements located in Lancaster County, South Carolina, fronting 68.6 feet on the
Southwesterly side of West Brooklyn Avenue, just southeast of its junction with
Dobson Street and being more particularly described as Lot Thirteen (13), Block H,
on plat of survey recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Lancaster
County, South Carolina in Plat Book 7, at Page 93.

Derivation: This being the same property conveyed to Homes of Lancaster, LLC by
Deed recorded December 11, 2018 in the Register of Deeds/Clerk of Court for
Lancaster County, South Carolina in Deed Book 1191 at Page 164.

Tax Map No.: 0082K-0E-014.00

The property shall have an interim zoning classification of R-10 pending rezoning pursuant to the
Zoning Ordinance.

DONE IN MEETING ASSEMBLED on the 22" day of March 2022, and to become effective
March 22, 2022.

Yeas ‘Nays

56



Requested by:

Arbor PL, LL.C

57

Approved as to Form:

T. Alston DeVenny, Mayor

Mitch Norrell, City Attorney

Tracy Rabon, Municipal Clerk

First Reading: March 8, 2022
Second Reading:



216 South CatawbaSgeet
RECEIVED DATE PO Bo>£§ 49

A @lt? Df ’ﬂan[agtgf ‘ Lancaster SC 29721-1149

A N bk Phonéf 803-283-4253
L A ER . .o MAR =1 2022 2%
THE 111:9 110§;Ic‘.1'r\' Annexatlon Petltlon iyt anca @

Building & Zening Department

INFORMATION

Petitioner/Owner Name frrb(,'r PL 1LLC- BauwnT /Mqu_k S.. | Telephone Joy_g5y? —5822
Mailing Address / City ST ZIP_ 414 -T for oy r Clocbth N 28247

Additional Owner Name (if applicable) Telephone
Mailing Address / City ST ZIP ,
Additional Owner Name (if applicable) Telephone

Mailing Address / City ST ZIP

GENERAL LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY OR PROPERTIES

‘ . Tax Map # Ocgpik ~OE ~014.00 | Requested Zoning
172 Bosdun Aw Acres () _9.3C R-10
‘ Tax Map # Requested Zoning
Acres (%)
Tax Map # Requested Zoning
Acres ()
Tax Map # Requested Zosing
Acres (£)
Tax Map # Requested Zoning
Acres (%)

Attach a metes and bounds legal description prepared by a surveyor registered in South Carolina as Exhibit A of this petition,
PETITIONER'S STATEMENT AND ASSURANCES

1, the undersigned, pursuant to Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of the State of South Carolina, representing to
be at least 18 years of age and owner of all the area described on Exhibit A attached hereto at the date hereof, and
whose name(s) appear on the county tax records as the ownei(s) of said real estate, do by this petition, request that the
property described on Exhibit A attached hereto be annexed into the City of Lancaster, South Carolina, and be
clagsified in the above indicated City Zoning District. I certify that I have received a copy of, understand and agree to
Sections 28-2 and 31-24(e) of the City of Lancaster Code of Ordinances regarding provision of utility services to
contiguous properties and extension of City services pending final action by City Council regarding annexation.

PRINTED NAME(S) AND SIGNATURE(S) OF PETITIONER/PROPERTY OWNER(S) AND DATE
L LY Bz Y <'IL_—/\ 7D -LUR
Aeler 7, cian T Macse St g N — -7

ACTION BY LANCASTER CITYCOUNCIL
Petition [] Approved [1 Denied Action Date
Signature of Authorized City Representative Date Signed

Annexation Pefifion 03/22/10



PREPARED BY Trimnal & Myers, LLC

STA'I’B OF SOUTH CAROLINA o _ :
: - TITLE TO REAL ESTATE
COUNTY OF LANCASTER

N M

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT Homes of Lancaster, LLC
(hereinafter called “Glantors”) in the State aforesaid, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten

Thousand and 00/100 ($ 10,000.00) Dollars, to it paid by Arbor PL, LLC (hereinafter called -

“Grantee/s”) in the State aforesaid (the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged), have granted,
bargained, sold and released, and by these Presents (do(es) grant bargain, sell and release, unto
the said: - .

Arbor PL, LLC his/h er/their Heirs and/or Assigns Forever:
All that piece, parcel or lot of iand w1th improvements theteon with any and all improvements
located in Lancaster County, South Carolitia, fronting 68:6 feet.on the-Southwesterly side of
West Brooklyn Avenue, just southeast of its junction with Dobson Street and being more

particularly described as Lot Thirteen (13), Block H, on plat of survey recorded in the Ofﬁce of
the Register of Deeds for Lancaster County in Plat Book ’f' at page 93.

TMS#  0082K-0E-014.00

Derivation  This being the sarhe property conveyed to Homes of Lancaster, LLC by Deed

recorded December 11, 2018 in .the Register of Deeds/Clerk of Court for.

‘Lancaster County, South Carolina in Deed Book 1191 at Page 164,

Grantee’s Adlcﬁiress‘: "f;ﬂﬂ‘i’i Rese. Lﬂﬂéﬁ Drve. Crlotle ; NC A5

59




60

This conveyanoce is made subject to all exxstmg gasements, 1estrxctxons, nghts of way
~and/or encroachments.

' TQG_ETHER will all- and " singular. the Rights, Members, Hereditameénts and
Appm“renanées to the said Premises belonging, ot in anywise inci‘dent or appertaining,

TO HAVE AND TQ HOLD, all and smgular the Sald premises before mentioned unto the
sald GRANTDE/S Their Heirs and/oz Agssigns forever.

AND the said GRANTOR/S do hereby bind themselves and their heirs and/or assigns 10
warrant and forever defend all and singular the said preiises unto the said GRANTEE/S, Their
Heirs. and/or Assigns, against Themselves and Their Heirs and/or Assigns and agamst every
person whomsoevel iawfuliy clalmmg or to clalm the same or any. part thereof.. '

WITNESS our, Hand(s) and Seal(s) this Z day of Z_& M&d in the year

of our Lord - QO

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED . S .
IN THE PRESENCE OF: _ Homes of Lancaster, LLC

B’V e

J.i-'s“‘ mm\g oy ““’“‘"""‘::A =

Witness #1

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) |
3 ) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
COUNTY OF lLoncalters )

1, /;90 Ve T2 WALISE  Notary Public fo the State of o 480 Coba\bne.

. do hereby certify that GRANTOK/S personaliy appeated before me this day and acknowledged
the due execution of the for egoing deed _ _

Swotn before me this ) day
of November 2021, -

e mmr e M Ty A7

| f MYEHS W
S’wt S:(gt\;f }n‘t\! giate of South Corolina

Notary Publig £61 e State of 25> = o
. ‘ ©- L : \ My Cor 1;‘;\‘3‘3\&“ ;6{5’? R
T . p 5 . I;Uygu[i af QO st y
- My Comimnission Expires: L( -, 9242 [ RS «w—’"'w”’_““‘ S




61

2=
gﬂﬂfh:a\

+ T CLY




'#10082F-0C-011.00,

R %
> L

: bt \ A W Lt 32 i ;e
C-iﬁ) ] he : 2 ‘ 5 - ”
) fg ‘g ' e NN i
5! ) \ ) Sl T e
st afEll v/ =0 T 0082K-0D-007.00
e L A Sy
; .
fﬁﬁ’b' ¥

0621004010700

7R |

VAT

TROW, =
0082K-0E-016.
S e




ORDINANCE 22-05
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF
A UTILITY DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND AN AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF LANCASTER AND LANCASTER COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

DATED JANUARY 13, 2009

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021, E. & J. Gallo Winery (“Gallo”) announced its plans to
develop facilities in Chester County, South Carolina for the bottling, boxing, canning,
warehousing, and distribution of its products (the “Gallo Facilities’); and

WHEREAS, the City of Lancaster (the “City”) and J.M. Mullis, Inc., acting on behalf of
Gallo, along with Chester County (the “County”), the Town of Fort Lawn (the “Town”), and
Lancaster County Water and Sewer District (the “District”), entered into a non-binding
Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Wastewater Utilities dated June 8, 2021 (the “MOU”),
in which the parties thereto (the “Parties™) set forth their intentions regarding the provision of
wastewater collection, treatment and discharge services in support of the Gallo Facilities, and the
development of certain infrastructure to facilitate the same; and

WHEREAS, the MOU contemplates that wastewater generated by the Gallo Facilities will
be collected by the Town, delivered to the District, and thereafter delivered to the City’s
wastewater treatment plan for treatment and discharge; and |

WHEREAS, the MOU calls for the development and execution of various binding
agreements among certain of the Parties, including a utility development agreement regarding the
construction, financing, and ownership of certain new wastewater collection and treatment

facilities (the “UDA”) and the amendment of an agreement between the City and the District, dated

HSB 7145823 v.1

63




January 13, 2009, entitled “AGREEMENT TO TREAT FORT LAWN’S WASTEWATER
COLLECTED BY DISTRICT” regarding the provision of wastewater treatment collection and
treatment to the Town (such amendment the “District Agreement Amendment”); and

WHEREAS, the Parties have negotiated final versions of the UDA and the District
Agreement Amendment, and the same have been presented to Council; and

WHEREAS, the Council after due investigation has found and determined that the
authorization and delivery of the UDA and the District Agreement Amendment in the forms
presented to Council are in the best interests of the City and its citizens;

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEN OF THE CITY OF
LANCASTER, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED;

1. All recitals above are incorporated herein.

2. Execution and delivery of the UDA and the District Agreement Amendment in the
forms presented to Council are hereby approved. The same shall be executed on behalf of the City
by the Mayor of the City, or, in his absence, the Mayor Pro Tempore of the City, and attested, to
the extent required thereby, by the City Clerk, and delivered to the other respective signatories
thereto.

3. The UDA and District Agreement Amendments shall, as permitted by S.C. Code
Ann. §30-4-40(5) (1976, as amended), be held by the City in confidence and exempt from

disclosure until fully executed by the respective parties thereto.

HSB 7145823 v.1

64




DONE IN MEETING ASSEMBLED on the 22 day of March 2022, and to become effective

March 22, 2022.

Requested by:

City Administrator

Approved as to form:

Mitch Norrell, City Attorney

HSB 7145823 v.1

Yeas Nays

T. Alston DeVenny, Mayor

Tracy Rabon, City Clerk

First Reading: March 8, 2022

Second Reading:

65



